Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Penallta House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

¥strad Mynach, Ystrad Mynach, c A E R PH’ L LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EUNCOR BWRDEISTREE SING L

CAERFFILY
&

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud a'r agenda hwn cysylltwch & Madia Afzal
(Rhif Ffén: 07738 263933 Ebost: afzalm@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 30 Mawrth 2022

Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Bydd cyfarfod digidol o'r Cabinet yn cael ei gynnal trwy Microsoft Teams ar Dydd Mercher, 6ed Ebrill,
2022 am 10.30 am. i ystyried materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol. . Mae croeso i chi
ddefnyddio’r iaith Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, a dylid rhoi cyfnod rhybudd o 3 diwrnod gwaith os ydych yn
dymuno gwneud hynny.

Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei recordio a bydd ar gael i'w weld trwy wefan y Cyngor, ac eithrio
trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig. Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr
unigolion sy'n bresennol ac/neu sy'n siarad yn ystod y Cabinet ar gael i'r cyhoedd trwy'r recordiad ar
wefan y Cyngor: www.caerffili.gov.uk

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

Christina Harrhy
PRIF WEITHREDWR

AGENDA

Tudalennau

1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

|I|IIIIII!!!!||[=]E;

= ®
W

<
Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu f fie


http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/

Atgoffi'r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol
a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol & Deddf
Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a
Swyddogion.

I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:-

3 Cynhaliwyd y Cabinet ar 23fed Mawrth 2022.

Nodi Rhaglen Gwaith Cychwynnol y Cabinet:-

4 Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet.

| dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad(au) canlynol y mae angen penderfyniadau gweithredol arnynt:-

5 Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif - Cynnig Band B - Adroddiad Gwrthwynebiad Statudol Ar Gyfer: Ysgol
lau Llancaeach/Ysgol Fabanod Llanfabon.

9-28
6 Cynnydd yn Ffioedd Darparwr Gofal Cymdeithasol 2022/2023.
29 -34
7 Cynnig i Gynyddu Tariffau Tocynnau Cerbyd Hacni.
35 - 66
Cylchrediad:
Cynghorwyr

S. Cook, N. George, C.J. Gordon, P.A. Marsden, J. Pritchard, Mrs E. Stenner, A. Whitcombe a
R. Whiting,

A Swyddogion Priodol.

SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyligor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a'r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i'r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’'n ymwneud ag

eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.

Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas &’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym

amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu.

Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i'r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd

Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan neu cysylltwch & Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk neu ffoniwch

01443 863028.


http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd
http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

R
LAERDHILLY

CAERFFILI
>
CABINET

COFNODION Y CYFARFOD O BELL A GYNHALIWYD DRWY MICROSOFT
TEAMS
DDYDD MERCHER, 23 MAWRTH 2022 AM 10:30A.M.

YN BRESENNOL.:
Y Cynghorydd P. Marsden (Arweinydd) — Cadeirydd
Y Cynghorwyr:

N. George (Gwastraff, Diogelur Cyhoedd a Strydoedd), C. Gordon (Gwasanaethau
Corfforaethol), J. Pritchard (Seilwaith ac Eiddo), Mrs E. Stenner (Perfformiad, Economi a
Menter), R. Whiting (Dysgu a Hamdden) ac A. Whitcombe (Cynaliadwyedd, Cynllunio a Fflyd).

Ynghyd &:

C. Harrhy (Prif Weithredwr), D. Street (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol — Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol a Thai), R. Edmunds (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol — Addysg a Gwasanaethau
Corfforaethol) ac S. Harris (Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Ariannol a Swyddog A151)

Hefyd yn bresennol:

R. Tranter (Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Swyddog Monitro), L. Donovan (Pennaeth
Gwasanaethau Pobl), K. Cole (Prif Swyddog Addysg), L. Allen (Prif Gyfrifydd Griwp - Tai), M.
Lloyd (Pennaeth Seilwaith), E. Pryce (Cyfarwyddwr Cynorthwyol, Gwasanaeth Cyrhaeddiad
Addysg - Polisi a Strategaeth), N. Williams (Pennaeth Tai), K. Watkins (Swyddog Cyfathrebu
ac Ymgysylltu & Thenantiaid), S. Jones (Rheolwr Cefnogi Pobl, Gwasanaethau i Oedolion), E.
Sullivan (Uwch Swyddog Gwasanaethau Pwyllgor), M. Harris (Swyddog Cymorth vy
Pwyllgor/Chauffer) ac M. Afzal (Swyddog Gwasanaethau'r Pwyllgor).

ar

Cynghorydd C.P. Mann.

TREFNIADAU RECORDIO A PHLEIDLEISIO

Atgoffodd yr Arweinydd bawb a oedd yn bresennol fod y cyfarfod yn cael ei ffilmio, ac na fyddai'n
cael ei ffrydio’n fyw, ond y byddai recordiad ar gael yn dilyn y cyfarfod ar wefan y Cyngor —
Cliciwch Yma i'w Wylio. Dywedodd y byddai penderfyniadau’n cael eu gwneud drwy Microsoft
Forms.

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB
Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorydd S. Cook (Gofal Cymdeithasol a

Thai) ac M.S. Williams (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol — Yr Economi a'r Amgylchedd) a D.
Harteveld (Gwasanaeth Cyrhaeddiad AddysQ).

Page 1


https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/My-Council/Meetings,-agendas,-minutes-and-reports/Council-meetings

DATGAN BUDDIANNAU
Ni dderbyniwyd unrhyw ddatganiadau o fuddiant ar ddechrau'r cyfarfod nac yn ystod y cyfarfod.
CABINET - 9 MAWRTH 2022

PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 9 Mawrth 2022 fel
cofnod cywir.

BLAENRAGLEN WAITH Y CABINET - I’'W NODI

Darparwyd Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet i'r Cabinet, a oedd yn nodi’r adroddiadau sydd wedi'u
trefnu hyd at 6 Ebrill 2022. Atgoffwyd yr Aelodau bod Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet yn ddogfen
weithio, ac felly mae’n bosib y bydd yn newid.

Rhoddodd y Prif Weithredwr y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i'r Aelodau am Flaenraglen Waith y
Cabinet. Dywedwyd wrth yr Aelodau bod cyfarfod nesaf y Cabinet wedi'i drefnu i ystyried
materion brys gan ei fod yn dod o fewn y cyfnod cyn-etholiadol.

Ar 6l ystyried a thrafod, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd y dylid nodi'r Flaenraglen Waith. Drwy ddangos
dwylo, cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol.

PENDERFYNWYD vy dylid nodi Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet.

CYHOEDDI DATA BWLCH CYFLOG RHWNG Y RHYWIAU 2021 - RHEOLIADAU DEDDF
CYDRADDOLDEB 2010 (DYLETSWYDDAU PENODOL AC AWDURDODAU
CYHOEDDUS) 2017

Rhoddwyd ystyriaeth i'r adroddiad a oedd yn gofyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i gyhoeddi
Datganiad Ysgrifenedig 2021 yr Awdurdod ar y bwlich cyflog rhwng y rhywiau ar wefan y
Cyngor a'r Llywodraeth erbyn 30 Mawrth 2022.

Dywedwyd wrth y Cabinet, o dan Reoliadau Deddf Cydraddoldeb 2010 (Dyletswyddau Penodol
ac Awdurdodau Cyhoeddus) 2017, ei bod yn ofynnol i bob sefydliad a restrir yn Atodlen 2 i'r
rheoliadau sy'n cyflogi dros 250 o weithwyr adrodd yn flynyddol ar y bwich cyflog rhwng y
rhywiau 0 2017 ymlaen. Fodd bynnag, dim ond i gyflogeion a benodir ac a reolir yn uniongyrchol
gany Cyngor y mae'r darpariaethau o dan y Rheoliadau hyn yn gymwys. Nid oes rhaid cynnwys
cyflogeion sydd wedi'u penodi a’u rheoli gan benaethiaid/Cyrff Llywodraethu ysgolion yng
nghwmpas Data’r Cyngor ynghylch y Bwich Cyflog rhwng y Rhywiau.

Cadarnhaodd Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Pobl fod y Datganiad Bwich Cyflog rhwng y Rhywiau
yn rhoi cipolwg ar ddata ar ddyddiad penodol a'i fod yn seiliedig ar ddata ar 31 Mawrth 2021.
Sicrhaodd y Swyddog y Cabinet nad oedd yn arwydd bod problem o ran cyflog cyfartal o fewn
y Cyngor o safbwynt cyflog, na bod dynion a menywod yn cael eu talu'n wahanol am yr un
mathau o waith neu fathau tebyg o waith, mae'n seiliedig ar y dewis y mae cyflogeion wedi'i
wneud o ran y rolau y maent yn eu cymryd. Gofynnwyd i'r Cabinet nodi bod hyn yn rhywbeth y
dylai'r cyngor ei gydnabod a'i groesawu, ein bod fel sefydliad yn cynnig y cyfleoedd hyn i staff
weithio'n hyblyg mewn gwahanol fathau o rolau.

Diolchodd yr Arweinydd i'r Swyddog am yr esboniad ac ategodd yr angen i gydnabod y llu o
gyfleoedd i bob gweithiwr yn y Cyngor a welir yn y ciplun hwn o’r data.

Ar 0l ystyried a thrafod, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd y dylai’r argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad gael ei
gymeradwyo. Drwy bleidlais electronig, cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol.

Page 2



PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a oedd wedi’'u cynnwys yn Adroddiad y Swyddog: —

Cytuno ar ddatganiad yr adroddiad ysgrifenedig sydd wedi'i atodi yn Atodiad 1 sy'n
manylu ar ddata bwich cyflog rhwng y rhywiau i'w gyhoeddi ar-lein ar wefan y Cyngor a
gwefan y Llywodraeth gan ddefnyddio'r gwasanaeth adrodd bwich cyflog rhwng vy
rhywiau.

CYNLLUN BUSNES Y GWASANAETH CYFLAWNI ADDYSG (GCA) 2022-2025

Rhoddwyd ystyriaeth i'r adroddiad a oedd yn gofyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cabinet ar Gynllun
Busnes terfynol y Gwasanaeth Cyflawni Addysg (GCA) 2022-2025 yn dilyn proses ymgynghori
ranbarthol, gan gynnwys ystyriaeth gan y CMT a'r Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg ar 15 Chwefror 2022.
Roedd y cynllun yn nodi prif flaenoriaethau'r GCA, yn dilyn prosesau hunanarfarnu cadarn y
mae GCA o’r farn y byddant yn berthnasol i ganolbwyntio arnynt gyda fersiwn nesaf y Cynllun
Busnes rhanbarthol ar gyfer 2022-2025.

Rhoddodd Cyfarwyddwr Cynorthwyol Polisi a Strategaeth y GCA y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i'r
Cabinet am y Cynllun Busnes ac esboniodd y broses ymgynghori a sut roedd GCA wedi
gwrando ac wedi addasu’r cynllun i sicrhau bod anghenion dysgwyr Caerffili ac Ysgolion
Caerffili yn cael eu diwallu.

Diolchodd yr Aelodau i GCA am gydweithio & Chaerffili ac am eu hymdrechion i ddiwygio'r
cynllun yng ngoleuni sylwadau'r Awdurdod. Y farn oedd bod y cynllun wedi'i gryfhau drwy
gydweithio &'r Awdurdod. Cofnododd yr Aelodau a'r Swyddogion eu gwerthfawrogiad i GCA
wrth ymgysylltu &'r Awdurdod, yn enwedig drwy'r broses ymgynghori, a oedd wedi dod & llawer
o argymhellion y cynllun yn fyw ac wedi caniatau i'r Awdurdod siapio llawer o'r meysydd
allweddol.

Ategodd y Prif Swyddog Addysg a'r Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol dros Addysg a Gwasanaethau
Corfforaethol y sylwadau a wnaed a chroesawyd yr ymrwymiad newydd i weithio mewn
partneriaeth & GCA.

Ar 0l ystyried a thrafod, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd y dylai’r argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad gael ei
gymeradwyo. Drwy bleidlais electronig, cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol.

PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a oedd wedi’u cynnwys yn Adroddiad y Swyddog: —

1. Sicrhau bod y Cynllun Busnes yn galluogi cefnogaeth a her briodol i ysgolion, a’i fod
yn mynd i'r afael &r meysydd i'w gwella a nodwyd yng Nghynlluniau Strategol
Addysg Cyngor Bwrdeistref Caerffili.

2. Cymeradwyo Cynllun Busnes GCA 2022-2025.

CYNLLUN BUSNES Y CYFRIF REFENIW TAIl 2022/23

Rhoddwyd ystyriaeth i'r adroddiad a oedd yn gofyn i'r Aelodau ystyried a chymeradwyo Cynllun
Busnes Tai 2022/23 a'i gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru erbyn 31 Mawrth 2022 ar sail barhaus,
yn flynyddol, yn dilyn ei gyflwyniad i'r Pwyllgor Craffu ar Dai ac Adfywio ar 15 Mawrth 2022.
Gofynnwyd i'r Aelodau ystyried barn y Pwyllgor Craffu a chymeradwyo cyflwyno'r adroddiad i'r
Cyngor i ofyn am estyniad i gap benthyca'r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai i £90 miliwn er mwyn caniatau i'r
rhaglen adeiladu newydd fynd rhagddi.

Tynnodd y Pennaeth Tai sylw at rai o feysydd allweddol y cynllun. Nodwyd bod y cynllun yn
cwmpasu cyfnod o 30 mlynedd ar gyfer rheoli asedau, cyllid a buddsoddiadau angenrheidiol yr
Awdurdod. Fodd bynnag, y farn oedd y byddai'r Awdurdod yn elwa o ganolbwyntio ar y cyfnod

Page 3



cychwynnol o 3-5 mlynedd lle gallai'r Swyddog fod & mwy o hyder mewn tybiaethau craidd a
chynnydd mewn cyfraddau llog a rhent.

Dywedwyd wrth y Cabinet fod yr anwadalrwydd yn y farchnad, er enghraifft cost llafur,
deunyddiau ac ati, yn debygol o effeithio ar y cynllun yn y blynyddoedd i ddod ac y byddai
unrhyw newid i ragdybiaeth neu sensitifrwydd yn cael effaith sylweddol, felly er ei bod yn bwysig
cynllunio am 30 mlynedd dylai'r ffocws nawr fod ar yr ychydig flynyddoedd cychwynnol.

Cyfeiriwyd at y lefelau benthyca presennol, sef £75 miliwn. Cadarnhawyd y byddai £45 miliwn
o'r cyfalaf hwn yn cael ei dyrannu i Gynllun Safon Ansawdd Tai Cymru ac y byddai £30 miliwn
yn cael ei buddsoddi yn y cyflenwad tai uwch. Fodd bynnag, nodwyd bod lefel y benthyca yn
debygol o gynyddu wrth i'r Rhaglen Adeiladu Newydd fynd rhagddi, felly, gyda chymeradwyaeth
y Cyngor, roedd yr Awdurdod yn bwriadu benthyca'r swm ychwanegol.

Tynnodd y Pennaeth Tai sylw'r Aelodau at Ddogfen Naratif y Cynllun Busnes sy'n nodi sut y
mae'r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai yn gweithredu, ynghyd & heriau a thargedau'r Gwasanaeth wrth symud
ymlaen. Nodwyd bod yn rhaid dangos y ddogfen yn y Cynllun Busnes. Dywedwyd wrth yr
Aelodau fod y ddogfen yn cael ei mireinio ac y byddai'n cael ei chwblhau i'w hystyried gan y
Cyngor. O ran y cynnydd mewn benthyca, cynghorwyd na fyddai ei angen tan y flwyddyn
ariannol nesaf.

Croesawodd yr Aelodau'r adroddiad gan gefnogi ei argymhellion. Yn gyffredinol, y farn oedd
bod angen y benthyca ychwanegol i gyflawni'r Rhaglen Adeiladu Newydd uchelgeisiol.

Ar 6l ystyried a thrafod, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd y dylai’r argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad gael ei
gymeradwyo. Drwy bleidlais electronig, cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol.

PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a oedd wedi’'u cynnwys yn Adroddiad y Swyddog: —

Cymeradwyo Cynllun Busnes Tai 2022/23 a'i gyflwyniad i Lywodraeth Cymru erbyn 31
Mawrth 2022, ac yn flynyddol yn barhaus.

ARGYMHELLWYD bod yr adroddiad, am y rhesymau a geir yn adroddiad y Swyddog,
yn mynd gerbron y Cyngor i ofyn am estyniad i gap benthyca'r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai hyd at
£90 miliwn er mwyn caniatau i'r rhaglen adeiladu newydd symud yn ei blaen.

8. STATWS CYFLWR TOMENNI GLO A THREFN ARCHWILIO

Rhoddwyd ystyriaeth i'r adroddiad a oedd yn gofyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i barhau i
ddefnyddio polisi a gweithdrefnau Caerffili ar gyfer rheoli archwiliadau tomenni a rhaglen cynnal
a chadw, parhau i gydweithio & Llywodraeth Cymru a'r Awdurdod Glo a pharhau i archwilio
opsiynau ar gyfer mynd i'r afael & gofynion cynnal a chadw ar gyfer tomenni gwastraff preifat.

Dywedwyd wrth y Cabinet fod yr adroddiad wedi cael ei ystyried gan y Pwyllgor Craffu ar yr
Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd yn ei gyfarfod ar 22 Mawrth 2022. Cafodd canlyniad y
trafodaethau hyn ei fwydo'n ol i Aelodau'r Cabinet.

Cadarnhawyd bod y Pwyllgor Craffu wedi cefnogi'r argymhellion yn unfrydol. Fodd bynnag,
nodwyd nad oedd y ddeddfwriaeth bresennol yn caniatau i awdurdodau lleol fynd i mewn i dir
preifat oni bai ei fod yn cael ei ystyried yn argyfwng. Felly, argymhellodd aelodau'r Pwyllgor
Craffu y dylai'r Awdurdod drafod gyda pherchnogion i gytuno ar fynediad i'r tir pe bai angen
gweithio ar y tomenni preifat.

Cydnabu aelodau'r Pwyllgor Craffu fod y rhan fwyaf o'r tomenni yn y Fwrdeistref Sirol ar dir
preifat ac roeddent o’r farn bod angen deddfwriaeth gryfach er mwyn ei gwneud yn haws i
swyddogion ac arbenigwyr fynd ar y tir hwnnw.

Page 4



Nododd y Cabinet fod Llywodraeth Cymru wrthi'n datblygu deddfwriaeth newydd a bod
Comisiwn y Gyfraith wedi cael cyfarwyddyd i ymchwilio i'r mater. Rhagwelwyd y byddai Bwrdd
Goruchwylio newydd yn cael ei sefydlu i oruchwylio'r broses o gofrestru, dosbarthu a rheoli
tomenni ledled Cymru a'r gobaith oedd y byddai hyn yn arwain at gysondeb yn gyffredinol.

Sicrhawyd yr Aelodau fod y tomenni yn y Fwrdeistref Sirol wedi'u harchwilio’n drylwyr ac nad
oedd unrhyw faterion yn peri pryder. O ran y tomenni preifat, nodwyd bod Swyddogion yn
gweithio gyda'r Awdurdod Glo i reoli a nodi materion sy'n peri pryder. Tynnwyd sylw at y ffaith
bod un domen breifat wedi cofnodi rhywfaint o symudiad; fodd bynnag, sicrhawyd yr Aelodau
nad oedd yn peri pryder ar hyn o bryd, bod y domen yn cael ei monitro'n ofalus ac roedd
Swyddogion yn gweithio gyda'r tirfeddiannwr i ddatrys y mater.

Dywedwyd wrth y Cabinet fod cryn dipyn o waith wedi'i wneud i reoli a chynnal tomenni.
Gwariwyd dros £1,000,000 ar waith tomenni y llynedd (2021/22) a rhagwelwyd y byddai cryn
dipyn o waith yn cael ei wneud yn ystod y flwyddyn ariannol hon (2022/23).

At hynny, rhoddodd y Swyddog y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i'r Aelodau am y wybodaeth a oedd
newydd ddod i law mewn perthynas & Chomisiwn y Gyfraith. Cadarnhawyd y byddai gwaith
Comisiwn y Gyfraith yn cael ei gyhoeddi ar 24 Mawrth 2022 ac roedd yn cynnwys 36 o
argymhellion y byddai angen eu hadolygu a'u hystyried a chyflwyno adroddiad pellach i'r
Aelodau ar y mater.

O ran y trafodaethau parhaus rhwng Llywodraeth y DU a Llywodraeth Cymru ynghylch ariannu,
sicrhawyd yr Aelodau y byddai tomenni'n cael eu rheoli mewn ffordd gadarn a threfnus, a
phwysleisiwyd nad oedd unrhyw bryderon uniongyrchol ynghylch tomenni yn y Fwrdeistref Sirol.

Ar 6l ystyried a thrafod, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd y dylai'r argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad gael ei
gymeradwyo. Drwy bleidlais electronig, cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol.

PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a oedd wedi’u cynnwys yn Adroddiad y Swyddog: —

1. Cymeradwyo’r defnydd parhaus o bolisi a gweithdrefnau Caerffili ar gyfer rheoli
archwiliadau tomenni a rhaglen cynnal a chadw a gefnogwyd yn wreiddiol gan y
Pwyllgor Craffu Adfywio a'r Amgylchedd ar 02-04-2013.

2. Cymeradwyo cydweithio parhaus a Llywodraeth Cymru a'r Awdurdod Glo.

3. Cymeradwyo parhau i archwilio opsiynau ar gyfer mynd i'r afael & gofynion cynnal
a chadw ar gyfer tomenni gwastraff preifat.

STRATEGAETH Y RHAGLEN CYMORTH TAI

Rhoddwyd ystyriaeth i'r adroddiad a oedd yn rhoi gwybod i'r Aelodau am Strategaeth bresennol
y Rhaglen Cymorth Tai ar gyfer y cyfnod 2022-2026 fel sy'n ofynnol gan Lywodraeth Cymru
bob pedair blynedd. Roedd yr adroddiad hefyd yn amlinellu'r un farn strategol o ran dull Caerffili
o ymdrin & Gwasanaethau Atal Digartrefedd a Chymorth Tai.

Rhoddodd y Swyddog grynodeb o'r blaenoriaethau strategol allweddol a dywedodd mai dim
ond drwy gydweithio & chydweithwyr ym maes iechyd, y gwasanaeth prawf a'r gwasanaethau
tai y gellid cyflawni'r blaenoriaethau. At hynny, tynnwyd sylw at y ffaith bod unigolion & phrofiad
uniongyrchol o wasanaethau cymorth yn arbennig o bwysig.

Nodwyd bod y garfan o bobl y mae angen gwasanaethau cymorth arnynt yn newid yn barhaus
ac roedd hyn yn her sylweddol wrth ddatblygu strategaeth ar gyfer cyfnod estynedig o amser.
Fodd bynnag, cadarnhawyd y byddai'r blaenoriaethau yn y strategaeth yn parhau gan eu bod

Page 5



yn seiliedig ar dystiolaeth hyd yma ac anghenion defnyddwyr gwasanaethau heddiw ac yn y
dyfodol. At hynny, sicrhawyd yr Aelodau y byddai'r blaenoriaethau'n cael eu hadolygu, ac roedd
y costau sy'n deillio o'r gwasanaeth yn unol & Grant Llywodraeth Cymru.

Diolchodd yr Aelodau i'r Swyddog am amlinellu'r blaenoriaethau yn ogystal a'r cymhlethdodau
sy'n gysylltiedig &'r strategaeth ac roeddent yn arbennig o werthfawrogol o'r addasiadau yr oedd
y gwasanaeth yn gallu eu gwneud pe bai ar ddefnyddwyr eu hangen.

Gofynnwyd am eglurhad ar y rhaglen hyfforddi ar gyfer Swyddogion sy'n gweithio gyda'r
digartref. Cadarnhaodd y Swyddog fod hyfforddiant gorfodol helaeth wedi'i sefydlu i sicrhau llety
hirdymor a chynaliadwy i ddefnyddwyr y gwasanaeth. Roedd meysydd hyfforddi yn cynnwys
iechyd a diogelwch, deddfwriaeth tai a deddfwriaeth digartrefedd, gyda llawer o'r cyrsiau'n cael
eu hachredu drwy'r Awdurdod Ymddygiad Ariannol. Nododd y Cabinet fod hyfforddiant helaeth
i Swyddogion hefyd ar faterion allweddol fel atal hunanladdiad, camddefnyddio sylweddau ac
unigolion sy'n dianc rhag trais a cham-drin domestig ac mae gan bawb sy'n dod i wasanaethau
digartrefedd rywfaint o hyfforddiant sy'n seiliedig ar wybodaeth seicolegol a thrawma i sicrhau
bod dealltwriaeth o’r rheswm pam mae unigolion yn dod i'r gwasanaethau yn y lle cyntaf, gan
helpu i dorri'r cylch digartrefedd.

Cyflwynwyd sylw yn ymwneud & Thai Amlfeddiannaeth gan yr Aelod Cabinet dros
Wasanaethau Corfforaethol a oedd o’r farn y dylai'r maes gwasanaeth Cynllunio a Thai weithio'n
gynharach ac yn fwy helaeth gydag Aelodau Lleol a thrigolion i nodi a chodi ymwybyddiaeth o
dai amlfeddiannaeth, yn enwedig o ran tai amlfeddiannaeth preifat. Cydnabuwyd pryderon yr
Aelod, a nodwyd nad oedd angen ymgynghori &'r Gwasanaethau Tai ynghylch cais preifat am
Dy Amlfeddiannaeth ac yn aml iawn dim ond drwy gyswillt gydag Aelodau Ward Lleol neu
Drigolion y daw'r gwasanaeth yn ymwybodol o'r cynnig, ac roedd y sefyllfa hon ymhell o fod yn
ddelfrydol. Sicrhaodd y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol y Cabinet fod Swyddogion yn gwneud eu
gorau glas mewn amgylchedd cymhleth iawn.

Gofynnwyd am eglurhad ynghylch y flaenoriaeth ar gyfer rhoi terfyn ar gysgu ar y stryd ac a
oedd unrhyw unigolion a gynorthwyir i lety hirdymor wedi dychwelyd i fyw ar y strydoedd.
Cadarnhawyd, oherwydd y tim allgymorth gweithredol a'r hyfforddiant a'r cymorth a oedd yn
cael eu cynnig i ddefnyddwyr gwasanaeth, fod y gyfradd ddychwelyd yn sylweddol isel. Roedd
swyddogion ac Aelodau yn falch o'r cynnydd a wnaed.

Ar 06l ystyried a thrafod, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd y dylai’'r argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad gael ei
gymeradwyo. Drwy bleidlais electronig, cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol.

PENDERFYNWYD, am y rhesymau a oedd wedi’'u cynnwys yn adroddiad y Swyddog,
y dylid ystyried y strategaeth a chytuno ar ei chyfeiriad strategol unigol ar gyfer cymorth
sy'n gysylltiedig a thai ac atal digartrefedd.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11:15A.M.

Wedi'i gymeradwyo a’i lofnodi fel cofnod cywir yn amodol ar unrhyw gywiriadau a wneir yn 'y
cyfarfod a gynhelir ar 6 Ebrill 2022.

CADEIRYDD

Page 6



) abed

Cabinet Forward Work Programme — 31st March 2022

06/04/2022
10:30

21st Century Schools — Band B -
Phase 2: Objection Report

For Cabinet to consider the contents of 21st Century
Schools objection report and give permission to
proceed to the planning application stage, and the
submission of the full business case to Welsh
Government.

West, Andrea;
Richards, Sue;

Cllr. Whiting, Ross;

06/04/2022
10:30

Provider Fee Increases - 2022/23

For Cabinet to note the Social Services Directorates
proposed fee increases to independent providers for
2022/23 and note the possible financial implications in
future years.

Street, Dave;

ClIr. Cook, Shayne;

06/04/2022
10:30

Proposal to increase Hackney
Carriage Fare Tariffs

For Cabinet to consider a recommendation from
Licensing Committee in relation to proposals from the
Taxi trade for amendments to the hackney carriage
fare tariff to enable the preferred proposal to be
advertised in the press for a 14-day public consultation
period.

Hartshorn, Robert;

Clir. George, Nigel,

13/04/2022
10:30

Withdrawal from Crumlin
Institute

The purpose of the report is to update Cabinet on the
current position regarding dilapidation costs linked to
the termination of the lease for Crumlin Institute, and
to seek approval to settle with the landlord with
additional costs being funded from the projected
underspend in the 2021/22 Education & Lifelong
Learning revenue budget.

Southcombe, Jane;
Harris, Stephen R;

Cllr. Stenner, Eluned;
Cllr. Whiting, Ross;

13/04/2022
10:30

Cost of Living Support Scheme

To provide details of the WG cost of living support
scheme and proposals for the discretionary element of
the fund.

Harris, Stephen R;

Cllr. Stenner, Eluned;

¥ epusby JA Iy wal3



g abed

Cabinet Forward Work Programme — 31st March 2022

13/04/2022
10:30

Home to school / college bus
contracts — contract variation

The purpose of the report is to seek approval from
Cabinet to vary the existing rates for home to school
contracts to reflect the increased fuel costs being
experienced by the transport industry to ensure there
is no disruption to the service for the remainder of the
2021/22 academic year.

Campbell, Clive;

Cllr. Pritchard, James;




Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 5

R\
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWIRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

CABINET - 6™ APRIL 2022

SUBJECT: 215T CENTURY SCHOOLS BAND B PROPOSAL -
STATUTORY OBJECTION REPORT FOR: LLANCAEACH
JUNIOR SCHOOL/LLANFABON INFANTS SCHOOL

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION AND
CORPORATE SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The purpose of the report is to update Members in relation to the 215 Century
Schools Band B proposal in respect of the amalgamation of Llancaeach Junior
School and Llanfabon Infants School to create a new Primary School provision on
the existing Llanfabon Infants School site.

1.2 Members are asked to consider the information contained in the Objection Period
Summary Report and approve the recommendations to proceed to planning
application stage and full business case submission.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The 215 Century Schools Band B proposals for the amalgamation of Llancaeach
Junior School and Llanfabon Infants School went to formal Statutory Notice stage
between the 1%t February 2022 and the 28™ February 2022. No objections were

received.

2.2 Members approval is being sought to authorise progression of the proposal to
planning application stage and full business case submission to Welsh Government.

2.3 A Decision letter will be published setting out clearly the reasons for the decision with
reference to the School Organisation Code 2018.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 Cabinet Members are asked to: -

a) Note the information contained in the Objection Period Summary Report
b) Approve the recommendation to proceed to Planning Application Stage
c) Approve the recommendation to proceed to Full Business Case submission to

Page 9



4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

51.1

52

521

5.3

53.1

53.2

Welsh Government

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To ensure Members are updated on the progress of Band B of the Welsh
Government’s Sustainable Communities for Learning Programme (formerly referred
to as the 215 Century Schools and Colleges Capital programme).

To seek Member approval on the recommendations outlined in 3.1 in respect of the
proposal to amalgamate Llancaeach Junior School and Llanfabon Infants School to
create a new Primary School provision on the existing Llanfabon Infants School site.

To assist the Council in discharging its duties in line with the requirements of the
Welsh Government’s School Organisation Code 2018.

THE REPORT
Band B

The key aims of the Welsh Government’s Sustainable Communities for Learning
Programme - Band B (formerly referred to as the 21% Century Schools and Colleges
Capital programme) is to:

* Reduce the number of poor condition schools.

* Ensure that we have the right size schools in the right location, providing enough
places to deliver Welsh and English medium education.

* Ensure the effective and efficient use of the educational estate for use by both
Schools and the wider Community.

Band B Phase 2

The schemes identified as part of Phase 2 of the Authority’s Band B proposals
include the adaption and refurbishment of the old grammar school building on the
former Pontllanfraith High School site to accommodate a Centre for Vulnerable
Learners (Pupil Referral Unit), the amalgamation of Llancaeach Junior and Llanfabon
Infants school via the expansion of the existing Llanfabon Infants site to
accommodate 275 pupils plus nursery, and a new build replacement Plasyfelin
Primary school in the grounds of the existing school site to accommodate 420 pupils
plus nursery.

Phase 2 - Llancaeach Junior School and Llanfabon Infants School

The proposal relates to the amalgamation of Llancaeach Junior School and
Llanfabon Infants School via the expansion and refurbishment of the existing
Llanfabon Infants site to accommodate the new 3-11 Primary School provision with
places for 275 pupils plus nursery.

Further to Cabinet approval gained 26™ January 2022, a Statutory Notice for the
proposal to amalgamate Llancaeach Junior School and Llanfabon Infants School was
published, and the formal objection period ran between 1%t February 2022 and 28"
February 2022. All documentation was published in Welsh and English, complying

Page 10



5.3.3

5.3.4

5.3.5

5.3.6

5.3.7

5.3.8

5.3.9

5.3.10

54

with the requirements of the Welsh Language Standards. Information was also
available in other languages and formats on request.

A prescribed list of recipients as outlined in the School Organisation Code 2018 were
written to and a Statutory Notice was published electronically on the Council’s
website.

Hardcopies of the Statutory Notice were made available to both schools and
displayed in the school foyers and on/in close proximity to the entrance gates. In
addition, the school’s internal communication network with parents and pupils was
used to raise awareness of the process and publication of the Statutory Notice.

The Statutory Notice was published on a school day and consultees were given 28
days to respond to the document, with at least 15 of these being school days as
defined by Section 579 of the Education Act 1996.

The objection period opened on Tuesday 1% February 2022 (a school day) and
concluded at midnight on Monday 28" February 2022 to provide adequate time for
response and conscientious consideration to any responses received.

No objections were received during the Objection Period as outlined in 5.3.6.

Under Section 49 of the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013 when
objections have been received proposers must publish a summary of the statutory
objections and the proposer’s response to those objections (“the Objection Report”).

As no statutory objections were received, there is no requirement to publish an
Objection Report. However, for consistency and transparency, an Objection Period
Summary Report in relation to the proposal to amalgamate Llancaeach Junior School
and Llanfabon Infants School has been compiled and attached as an annex to this
report.

The Objection Period Summary Report and Decision Notice will be published
electronically on the 215t Century Schools page on the Council’s website. Hard
copies will be available on request.

Conclusion

Pursuant to the requirements of the School Organisation Code 2018, the formal
statutory objection period has now concluded. This report has been compiled along
with the Objection Period Summary Report to provide Members with the necessary
information to make an informed decision as to the final determination for the
proposal to amalgamate Llancaeach Junior School and Llanfabon Infants School to
create a new Primary School provision on the existing Llanfabon Infants School site.

ASSUMPTIONS

No assumptions have been made in relation to this report as it merely updates on the
progress of individual projects.

Page 11



7.1

7.2

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT

An initial Integrated Impact Assessment (II1A) for this proposal was undertaken alongside
the original Consultation Document forming part of the outline consultation pack which is

published on the Council’'s website.

The Integrated Impact Assessment has been reviewed to include any additional elements

highlighted through the statutory consultation process. The purpose of this further

assessment is to take account of any further information that has come forward through

the consultation or otherwise.

Link to Integrated Impact Assessment

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Phase 2 of the Authority’s 21st Century Schools Band B proposals, currently totals
£18,500,000. The Authority’s contribution within this sum is £5,925,000 as detailed
below.

Project Name: LA Contribution WG contribution | Total Funding
Centre for Vulnerable £1,375,000 (25%) £4,125,000 £5,500,000
Learners

Llancaeach/Llanfabon £1,400,000 (35%) £2,600,000 £4,000,000
Plasyfelin Primary £3,150,000 (35%) £5,850,000 £9,000,000

The Authority’s contribution will be met from the remaining funding of £1.209m
previously earmarked for 215 Century Schools and through the recently approved
earmarking of a further sum of £4.716m from the Authority’s Place-Shaping Reserve.

The Welsh Government Grant allocation for individual projects within the Sustainable
Communities for Learning Programme - Band B (formerly referred to as the 21%
Century Schools and Colleges Capital programme) is calculated consistently across
Wales using the Building Bulletin regultions BB98 - Secondary, BB99 — Primary and
BB104 — Special/Pupil Referral Units. There are a number different elements which
have been included in the calculations provided for each of the Phase 2 proposals,
which include:

e Proposed standard price per square metre
e Furniture fitting and equipment per pupil
e ICT per pupil

Largely due to a combination of the impact of Covid-19 and Brexit there are currently
significant inflationary increases within the construction sector. This is being kept
under close review but the current projected costs for the 215 Century Schools
Programme will be subject to change. Members will be updated further as matters
progress.

Page 12


https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/IIA/iia-form-accessible-version-llancaeach-llanfabon-u
https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/IIA/iia-form-accessible-version-llancaeach-llanfabon-u

9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.1 This will be dependent on specific proposals and will be considered as part of the
process.

10. CONSULTATIONS

10.1  The draft report was distributed as detailed below. All comments received have been
reflected in this version of the report.

11. STATUTORY POWER

11.1  School Organisation Code 2018 (Welsh Government)
School Standards & Organisation (Wales) Act 2013

Author: Andrea West, 21 Century Schools Manager, Westam@caerphilly.gov.uk

Consultees: Christina Harrhy, Chief Executive
Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director, Education and Corporate Services
Dave Street, Corporate Director, Social Services and Housing
Mark S Williams, Corporate Director for Economy and Environment
Councillor Ross Whiting, Cabinet Member, Learning and Leisure
Councillor Teresa Parry, Chair of Education Scrutiny Committee
Councillor Carol Andrews, Vice Chair of Education Scrutiny Committee
Steve Harris, Head of Financial Services & S151 Officer
Keri Cole, Chief Education Officer
Sue Richards, Head of Education Planning and Strategy / Head of
Transformation
Sarah Ellis, Lead for Inclusion & ALN
Sarah Mutch, Early Years Manager
Paul Warren, Strategic Lead for School Improvement
Jane Southcombe, Financial Services Manager
Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services
Anwen Cullinane, Senior Policy Officer, Equalities, Welsh Language &
Consultation
Rob Tranter, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer
Ros Roberts, Business Improvement Officer
Mark Williams, Interim Head of Property Services
Steve Pugh, Corporate Communications Manager

Background Papers:

Appendix 1 Objection Period Summary Report - Llancaeach Junior School / Llanfabon
Infants School

Page 13



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 14



Appendix 1

21st Century Schools
Objection Period Summary Report

LLANCAEACH JUNIOR SCHOOL / LLANFABON INFANTS SCHOOL

Proposal : Amalgamate Llancaeach Junior School and Llanfabon Infants School to create a
new Primary School provision on the existing infants school site for those aged
3-11 years

Formal Statutory Objection Period : 15t February 2022 — 28™ February 2022

This report is published in line with the requirements of the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act
2013 and the School Organisation Code 2018.
Page 15



\/(f{é

A
LAERPHILLY  Cymunedau Dysgu Cynaliadwy hﬂ N
Sustainable Communities for Learning UpaacthCynry

CAERFFILY

Page 16



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction

» Executive Summary Page 3

» Statutory Obligations Page 3

» Purpose of the Objection Period Summary Report Page 3
Proposal

> What are we proposing to do? Page 4
Statutory Process and Decision Making

> The Statutory Process Page 5

» Cabinet Response to Consultation Report Page 6

> Decision Making Page 6
Statutory Notice

» Statutory Notice - Consultation Process Page 7

> Statutory Notice - Consultation Information Page 7

> Stakeholder Engagement Page 8

» Implications of Covid19 Page 8
Statutory Objection

> Responses Page 9

> Reasons for the Objection and Council Clarification Page 9
Other Considerations

> Learner Voice Page 9

> Integrated Impact Assessment Page 10
Next Steps

> Publication of Objection Period Summary Report Page 11

» Cabinet ‘Objection Report’ Decision Page 11

» Recommendation Page 11

> Decision Notification Page 12
Supporting Information

» Annex 1: Consultation Document / Consultation Report Page 13

> Annex 2: Integrated Impact Assessments (Original and Updated) Page 13

> Annex 3: Statutory Notice Notification Letter / Published Statutory Notice | Page 13

» Annex 4. Statutory Objections Statement Page 13

Page 17




- INTRODUCTION

Executive Summary

Caerphilly County Borough Council aspires to continue to raise school standards and improve
the quality of the learning environment to create fit-for-purpose 215t century schools and give
every child in Caerphilly the best possible start in life.

The proposal to establish a Primary School in the Nelson area has been identified as one of the
phase 2 projects in the 215t Century Schools Band B programme.

Considered by the Education Scrutiny Committee on 10th January 2022, at their remote meeting
held on the 26" January 2022, Council Cabinet unanimously agreed the proposal to progress
to Statutory Notice phase, in-line with the School Organisation Code 2018.

RESOLVED that for the reasons contained in the Officer's report:
a) The contents of the report be noted.
b) The information in the consultation report be considered.

c) The recommendation to proceed to Statutory Notice in relation to the proposal to create a
new Primary School provision through the amalgamation of Llancaeach Junior School and
Llanfabon Infants School on the existing Llanfabon Infants School site be approved.

Notice of Decision

ltem 7: 21t Century Schools and Colleges Band B Programme - Consultation Report:
Llancaeach Junior School/Llanfabon Infants Schools

Statutory Obligations
This report is published in line with the requirements of the School Standards and Organisation
(Wales) Act 2013 and the School Organisation Code 2018.

Purpose of the Objection Period Summary Report

In accordance with the School Organisation Code 2018, the Council must publish a summary of
the statutory objections and the Council’s responses to those objections (“the Objection Report”),
2013 when objections have been received.

As outlined in the Statutory Objection Section of this document, no objections were received
during the Statutory Objection period. As no statutory objections were received, there is no
requirement to publish an Objection Report. However, for consistency and transparency, an
Objection Period Summary Report has been compiled.

The purpose of this Objection Period Summary Report is to provide Cabinet with the necessary
information to make an informed decision through reflection, review and assessment as to
whether to implement the proposal.

The Report is divided into several sections with the aim to:

e Outline the Statutory processes undertaken

e Provide clarification in relation to the information provided and consultee engagement
e Summarise the Statutory Objections position

e Provide recommendations in relation to the next stages for the proposal

Page 18


https://democracy.caerphilly.gov.uk/documents/s38372/NOTICE%20OF%20THE%20CABINET%20DECISIONS%20FROM%20THE%20MEETING%20HELD%20ON%20WEDNESDAY%2026TH%20JANUARY%202022%20AT%2010.30%20AM.pdf?LLL=0
https://democracy.caerphilly.gov.uk/documents/s38372/NOTICE%20OF%20THE%20CABINET%20DECISIONS%20FROM%20THE%20MEETING%20HELD%20ON%20WEDNESDAY%2026TH%20JANUARY%202022%20AT%2010.30%20AM.pdf?LLL=0
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2013/1/contents/enacted
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2013/1/contents/enacted
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2018-10/school-organisation-code-second-edition.pdf

Full details of the decision making process and the stages of the proposal as outlined in the
School Organisation Code 2018 have been published as part of the Consultation Documentation
and are publicly available via the Council’'s website with hardcopies made available on request.

PROPOSAL

What are we proposing to do?

As outlined in the Consultation Document and Consultation Report, both of which have been
published and are available via the Council’s website or in hardcopy on request, Caerphilly
County Borough Council (CCBC) has embarked upon an exciting but challenging journey of
improvement and change.

Schools in Wales need to be in good condition and suitable for the delivery of education. In
some cases, schools can be modernised, repaired, refurbished, extended, or partially rebuilt to
meet the standards needed for contemporary teaching and learning. However, some existing
schools are no longer in the right place and in such cases, we might propose new schools or
changes to existing schools.

The 21t Century Schools and Colleges programme is a major, long-term, strategic capital
investment programme. It is jointly funded by the Welsh Government and local authorities and
aims to create a generation of 215t century schools in Wales with the priority areas being:

Reduce the number of poor condition schools

Ensure that we have the right size schools in the right location

Provide enough places to deliver Welsh and English medium education
Ensure the effective and efficient use of the educational estate

We are proposing to:

o Amalgamate Llancaeach Junior School and Llanfabon Infants School to create a
new Primary School provision on the existing infants school site for those aged 3-
11 years with an anticipated completion date of September 2024.

o It is proposed that the current Llanfabon Infants School site will be reconfigured to host
the new Primary School provision. A new building will be built to accommodate Key Stage
2 pupils (Junior age) and a partial refurbishment of the existing Infants School building on
site with the whole Primary School provision providing accommodation for 275 pupils plus
40 nursery places, ensuring the development and delivery of an inclusive all-through
primary school provision delivering the full curriculum to pupils in a modern, safe and
inspiring learning environment.

o The new primary school site will have improved outside learning space and facilities that
will provide a stimulating teaching and learning environment with 215t Century facilities
centered on the learning, self-esteem and well-being of all pupils.

o The proposed project will take into account the desire to encourage and facilitate

community use of the asset. The design will seek to include measures to enable safe
‘zoning’ which can be utilised by the wider community.

Page 19


http://sc-aptdweb2/KENTICO81/CaerphillyDocs/Consultations/21st-century/consultation-document-llancaeach-llanfabon.aspx
https://democracy.caerphilly.gov.uk/documents/s38169/Appendix%201.pdf?LLL=0

STATUTORY PROCESS AND DECISION MAKING

The Statutory Process

The School Organisation Code 2018 is made under Sections 38 and 39 of the School Standards
and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013 and applies to proposals in respect of maintained schools
as defined at Section 98 of the 2013 Act. That is a school in Wales, which is a community,
foundation or voluntary school, a community special school or a maintained nursery school. This
does not include pupil referral units.

The School Organisation Code 2018, provides clear statutory guidance as to the processes that
need to be adhered to and the stages to follow:

1) Changes that require a proposal
» lIdentifying the proposal
» Development of proposal

2) Consultation

Publishing a Consultation Document

Notification letter sent to stakeholders (as prescribed by the code)
Undertaking a consultation exercise

Consultation with children and young people

Publishing a Consultation Report

Notification letter sent to stakeholders

VVVVYYVYY

3) Publication of Statutory Proposals
» Publishing a Statutory Notice
» Notification letter sent to stakeholders

4) Determining Proposals
» Publishing an Objection Report where objections have been received
» Notification letter sent to stakeholders
» Approval by Local Authority or Welsh Minister (dependent on nature of proposal)
» Decision Notification
» Notification letter sent to stakeholders

5) Implementing Proposals
» Carrying out agreed actions

The planning and development of effective school organisation proposals is crucial to the Welsh
Government’s goal of transforming education in Wales and providing better educational
outcomes. The aim is to ensure that proposals support the Welsh Government's commitment to
increase school effectiveness, and narrow inequalities in achievement between advantaged and
disadvantaged areas, groups and individuals.

When formulating a proposal, there is a need to clearly identify the reasons for formulating the
proposal. Factors to be taken into account in preparing, publishing, approving or determining
school organisation proposals include Quality and Standards in Education, the need for places
and impact on accessibility, resourcing of education and other financial implications. These
factors are outlined in the Consultation Document and further addressed in the Consultation
Report.

Page 20



Cabinet Response to Consultation Report
A digital meeting via Microsoft teams took place on Wednesday 26™ January 2022 at 10.30am.

As part of this meeting, the 215t Century Schools and Colleges Band B Programme and
consultation in respect of the proposal to create a new Primary School provision through the
amalgamation of Llancaeach Junior School and Llanfabon Infants School was discussed. All
Consultation Documentation was made available to members as part of the agenda reports pack
including the original responses in the format received from all parties within the consultation
period which ran from the 20" October 2021 to the 15t December 2021. Officers linked to the
proposal were available to take questions.

It was noted that the matter was previously considered by Education Scrutiny Committee on the
2"d November 2021 (in their capacity as a consultee group) and subsequently on the 10" January
2022 at which the recommendation to proceed to the Statutory Notice stage was unanimously
agreed.

It was agreed that a vote in respect of the proposal would be taken and be officially recorded.
Cabinet Members voted unanimously The recommendation to proceed to Statutory Notice in
relation to the proposal to create a new Primary School provision through the amalgamation of
Llancaeach Junior School and Llanfabon Infants School on the existing Llanfabon Infants School
site be approved.’

Giany
>4

\: .
19000000000 0 & O O

Cabinet 26th January 2022 20220126 103016 Meeting Recording

A recording of the session is available on YouTube: Cabinet —26™ January 2022

The agenda item linked to the 215 Century Schools proposal starts at 41.40 minutes in to the
recording.

The Notice of Cabinet Decisions document is also available to view on the Council’'s website.

Decision Making

Progression at each stage is subject to scrutiny, review and approval by Cabinet Members and
in addition, Welsh Government are engaged in the process as one of the key delivery partners
and co-funders.

When approving proposals, Cabinet must:

Page 21


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=R3kPFVmMuA8
https://democracy.caerphilly.gov.uk/documents/s38372/NOTICE%20OF%20THE%20CABINET%20DECISIONS%20FROM%20THE%20MEETING%20HELD%20ON%20WEDNESDAY%2026TH%20JANUARY%202022%20AT%2010.30%20AM.pdf?LLL=0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=R3kPFVmMuA8

consider whether there are any other related proposals

ensure that the statutory consultation has been conducted in accordance with this Code
ensure that the proposal has been published in accordance with the Code and the
Statutory Notice contains all the required information

» consider the Consultation Document and Consultation Report

» consider the Objection Report and any responses to the Statutory Notice (where
applicable)

Y V V

This Objection Period Summary Report has been produced as the next stage in the process
following the Statutory Objection Period as defined by the School Organisation Code 2018. This
Objection Period Summary Report will be subject to initial scrutiny as part of discussions at an
Education Scrutiny Committee meeting whereby Members will be asked to note the information
contained in the Objection Period Summary Report and to seek views on the recommendations
made within this the Objection Report Period Summary prior to consideration by Cabinet on 6%
April 2022.

Cabinet will then make the final determination relating to the proposal and decide whether or not
to proceed to implementation as recommended. Full details are outlined in the ‘Next Steps’
section.

STATUTORY NOTICE

Statutory Notice - Consultation Process

The consultation process has followed the Welsh Government requirements as set out in the
School Organisation Code 2018.

Following the decision by Cabinet outlined above to proceed to Statutory Notice, anyone wishing
to make an objection to this proposal was able to do so. To be considered as a statutory
objection, objections had to be made in writing or by email and sent to the Council within the 28
days of the date on which the proposal was published. This is referred to as the “objection
period” and ran from the 15t February 2022 to the 28" February 2022.

Statutory Notice - Consultation Information

The School Organisation Code 2018 states that when undertaking a consultation process in
connection with a school proposal, the Council must publish information to enable transparent,
balanced and open decision making.

The Statutory Notice was published on a school day and consultees were given 28 days to
respond to the document, with at least 15 of these being school days as defined by Section 579
of the Education Act 1996.

Notices were published on the 15t February 2022 as follows:

¢ On the council website

e On or near the main entrance of both schools subject to the proposal

e The schools were provided with hardcopies of the Statutory Notice to distribute to pupils,
parents/carers and staff

e Prescribed consultees as listed in the School Organisation Code 2018 were notified in
writing via email/letter

Page 22



All documentation was published in Welsh and English, complying with the requirements of the
Welsh Language Standards. Information was also available in other languages and formats on
request.

Stakeholder Engagement

Consultees were advised of the proposal and availability of the Statutory Notice and all prior
documentation published relating to the proposal, when it went live on the 15t February 2022 via
letter/email and were therefore invited to take part in this stage of the statutory consultation.

The School Organisation Code 2018 prescribes those individuals/groups considered key
consultees in the consultation process. As per section 4.1 of the code, the list below presents
the consultees engaged with relevant to proposals of this nature for the Caerphilly Borough.

Table 1: Consultee List

Pupils and Pupil Councils* Welsh Ministers

Parents, prospective parents, guardians and | Assembly Members and Members of
carers* Parliament representing the area served *
Headteacher, Staff and Governing bodies* Local CCBC Members

Directors of Education for Neighbouring Local Town and Community Councils
Authorities

Teaching and Support Staff Associations Estyn

Parent Network Welsh Education Forum

Diocesan Directors / Boards of Education South East Wales Consortium (EAS)
Gwent and South Wales Police and Crime South East Wales Transport Alliance
Commissioners (SEWTA)

Early Years Development and Childcare Mudiad Meithrin, Menter laith and
Partnership voluntary nursery providers

In addition, any consultee who had previously expressed concern/indicated they wished to be
contacted as part of their consultation response during the period of 20" October 2021 and 15t
December 2021 were also notified.

Implications of COVID19

Section 4.1 of the School Organisation Code 2018 states that a Statutory Notice has to be
published on a school day and consultees given 28 days to respond to the document, with at
least 15 of these being school days in addition to the day it was published, as defined by Section
579 of the Education Act 1996.

The publication date of the 15t February 2022, falls within the definition of a ‘School day’ and the
Statutory Objection period proceeded within the scope and requirements as prescribed by the
School Organisation Code 2018.

Page 23



- STATUTORY OBJECTION

Responses

Overall, a total of 0 Statutory Objections were received during the Statutory Notice/Objection
stage of the consultation process.

To be considered as a Statutory Objection, objections had to be made in writing or by email and
submitted within the Objection Period.

Of the prescribed methods for providing a response during the consultation period:

e 0 responses received via letter
e 0 responses received via emalil

0 responses (0%) were returned in the medium of Welsh or English.

The 215t Century Schools Team received 0 requests for the documentation to be provided in
another format or language.

Reasons for the Objection and Council Clarification

In accordance with Section 5.1 of the School Organisation Code 2018, the Council, as the
proposer, must publish its response to the summarised objections.

No objections were received as part of this process.

The Council appreciates the level of support shown in relation to this proposal and the general
consensus that the amalgamation of Llancaeach Junior School and Llanfabon Infants School to
create a new Primary School on the existing Llanfabon Infants School site will benefit pupils,
their families, and the wider community.

- OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Learner Voice

Learner voice is about involving the children and young people as active participants in the
development, delivery, management, and improvement of their educational experience.

Throughout every stage of the process, children and young people at the proposed affected
school has been involved in the planning and consultation process as outlined and demonstrated
in the Consultation Document and Consultation Report.

b i gge rS C h O O L quietroom  climbingframes

brightcolours “things ™ e

lockers

safeschool  fageay -
Ict-area

I TR T S

mini-golf %

biggerclassroom




However, as outlined previously, at this stage in the process as prescribed by Welsh
Government, reporting relates to Statutory Objections at this stage only. Members are urged to
be mindful of this as part of their deliberations moving forward.

Integrated Impact Assessment
Local authorities are already under a duty to carry out equality impact assessments and this is
recognised by Welsh Government as part of the School Organisation Code 2018.

A new socio-economic duty set out in section 1 of the Equality Act 2010, came into force on 31%
March 2021 and an initial Integrated Impact Assessment (11A) for this proposal was undertaken
forming part of the outline consultation pack which is published on the Council’s website. This
exercise was undertaken to support Cabinet Members in making informed and effective
decisions whilst ensuring compliance with a range of relevant legislation, including:

Equality Act 2010 (Statutory Duties) (Wales) Regulations 2011

Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011

Socio-economic Duty — Sections 1 to 3 of the Equality Act 2010

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

Statutory Consultation v Doctrine of Legitimate Expectation and Gunning Principles

The Integrated Impact Assessment was then subsequently reviewed to include any additional
elements highlighted through the statutory consultation process. The purpose of this further
assessment is to take account of any additional information that has come forward through the
consultation or otherwise.

Copies of both documents can be found on the Council’s website and links have been included
in the Annex Section of this Report

- NEXT STEPS

Publication of Objection Period Summery Report

Under section 49 of the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013, when objections have
been received the Council must publish a summary of the statutory objections and the Council’s
response to those objections (“the Objection Report”).

11

Page 25



As no statutory objections were received, there is no requirement to publish an Objection Report.
However, for consistency and transparency, an Objection Period Summary Report has been
compiled.

» The Objection Period Summary Report will be published and posted on the Council’s
website with hard copies available on request.

» The Consultees as identified on page 8 of this report will be advised by letter or email of
the availability of the Objection Period Summary Report.

Cabinet ‘Objection Report’ Decision

Where a local authority’s proposals have received objections, objections must be conscientiously
considered alongside the arguments in respect of the proposals and in the light of the factors set
out in the School Organisation Code 2018.

Further to review at Education Scrutiny Committee on the 29" March 2022, this document will
be considered in full at a Cabinet meeting due to be held on 6™ April 2022.

At this meeting the following documentation will be made available to Members.

» a copy of the Consultation Document

» a copy of the Consultation Report

» a copy of the Published Statutory Notice and Notification Letter sent to Consultees
» a copy of the original and updated Integrated Impact Assessment

» a copy of the Objection Period Summary Report

Cabinet Members will be asked to review the proposal and make the final determination as to
whether to implement the proposal as outlined below:

Amalgamate Llancaeach Junior School and Llanfabon Infants School to create a
new Primary School provision on the existing infants school site for those aged 3-
11 years with an anticipated completion date of September 2024.

Recommendation

It is the recommendation of this Objection Period Summary Report that in line with the processes
outlined in the School Organisation Code 2018 and the information gathered and reviewed as
part of the consultation phase and formal objection period, Members:

a) Consider the information contained in the Objection Period Summary Report.
b) Members approve the recommendation to proceed to Planning Application Stage
c) Members approve the recommendation to proceed to Full Business Case

Decision Notification

Decisions (in relation to proposals which require approval or determination) must be made and
issued in the form of a decision letter. The decision letter must set out clearly the reasons for the
decision with reference to the School Organisation Code 2018.

The Decision letter will be published electronically on the Council’s website and the consultees
as outlined in Section 5.6 of the School Organisation Code will be advised by letter/email of the
availability of the document.

12

Page 26



Page 27

13



- SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Annex 1:
Consultation Document
Consultation Report

Annex 2:
Integrated Impact Assessment (Original)
Integrated Impact Assessment (Updated)

Annex 3:
Statutory Notice Notification Letter

Statutory Notice

Annex 4:
Statutory Objections Statement

Cabinet Members will be provided with full copies of all the objections received in their original
format where applicable.

Page 28 H


http://sc-aptdweb2/KENTICO81/CaerphillyDocs/Consultations/21st-century/consultation-document-llancaeach-llanfabon.aspx
http://sc-aptdweb2/KENTICO81/CaerphillyDocs/Consultations/21st-century/consultation-document-llancaeach-llanfabon.aspx
https://democracy.caerphilly.gov.uk/documents/s38169/Appendix%201.pdf?LLL=0
http://sc-aptdweb2/KENTICO81/CaerphillyDocs/Consultations/21st-century/integrated-impact-assessment-llancaeach-llanfabon.aspx
https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/Consultations/21st-century/integrated_impact_assessment_llancaeach_llanfabon_.aspx
https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/Consultations/21st-century/stautory_notice_notification_letter_llancaeach_lla.aspx
https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/Consultations/21st-century/statutory_notice_llancaeach_llanfabon_-proposal.asp

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 6

B
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWIRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CABINET - 6TH APRIL 2022

SUBJECT: SOCIAL CARE PROVIDER FEE INCREASES 2022/2023

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR SOCIAL SERVICES AND HOUSING

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To inform Cabinet of the financial pressures and difficulties being experienced by providers of
commissioned care and support services across the Borough and Nationally.

1.2 To propose fee increases for the different categories of commissioned care and support
sector providers that will support them to address the financial pressures within the sector and
their service area.

1.3 To draw upon £3.756million of the £5.716million growth funding that has been earmarked for
social care pressures in 2022/23 but temporarily held within the Corporate Finance budget.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The report will set out a brief description of the financial pressures that providers of
commissioned care services are experiencing because of the Covid-19 pandemic and the
consequential period of austerity that has resulted. The report will explain the overarching
pressures that are being experienced by all providers. Not least, due to Welsh Government’s
commitment to ensuring all care workers are paid at or above the Real Living Wage but also
due to pressures that are more specific to certain providers within the social care sector.

2.2 In addition, the report will propose fee uplifts for various services to address these financial
pressures and maintain the financial viability of care providers. The report will also propose
that £3,755,886 be allocated from the social care growth funding held within the Corporate
Finance budget for 2022/23, to fund the impact of the proposed fee uplifts.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That the financial pressures facing the social care sector at present are acknowledged and
the proposed fee increases summarised in paragraph 5.4 are agreed.

3.2 That £3,755,886 be allocated from the social care growth funding held within the Corporate
Finance budget to fund the impact of the recommended fee uplifts set out in paragraph 5.4.

Page 29



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To support the commissioned care providers as they emerge from the Covid-19 pandemic, into
a recovery phase so that they can continue to provide appropriate services.

To support commissioned care providers to retain as much financial stability and viability as
possible, as the financial pressures they face become a reality.

To try to maintain what stability remains in the social care sector in the Borough given the
pressures faced, to retain continuity of statutory commissioned care provision.

To enable provider organisations to pay their care staff at or above the Real Living Wage of
£9.90 per hour with effect from 15t April 2022, in accordance with Welsh Government’s mandate.

THE REPORT

Prior to the Covid-19 pandemic, commissioned care and support providers were articulating
difficulties and pressures associated with the cost of providing services to vulnerable people
across the Borough. Since the world has experienced and responded to pandemic, the social
care sector has been forced to adapt practice, increase support, and now faces a raft of very
heavily increased costs to respond to the recovery from the pandemic and maintain statutory
commissioned services.

The overarching pressures that are facing providers across the entire social care sector are-

¢ Recruitment and retention of staff - All sectors of the care market including local
authorities are experiencing significant issues with this. Many care workers have left
the sector because of burn out after the pandemic, but many have left because they
have been able to secure far better paid employment in retail and hospitality. This has
had an impact across the sector but especially in domiciliary care where many
packages of support to people in the community and hospital discharge packages
have gone unbrokered.

e The introduction of the Real Living Wage at £9.90 an hour as from April 1, 2022 - It is
unlikely that this will have such a heavy impact within children’s services, direct
payments or residential care for younger adults, as generally pay rates tend to be
closer to the Real Living Wage in these service areas.

e Increase in pension costs.

The introduction of the Social Care Levy at 1.25%, which will increase the NI
contribution that providers will have to make for their staff.

¢ Significantly, increased insurance costs - many providers have seen their new quotes
double and some companies will no longer provide cover for communicable diseases.
Many companies will no longer take new social care providers as customers.

o General price inflation has recently been reported at 7.8%, which will affect providers’
operational costs in 2022/23.

The pressures facing particular areas of the social care sector include-

Domiciliary Care-

e The increase in fuel costs which has not only been affected by the pandemic but is
now being further affected significantly by the situation in Ukraine. We have an
example of staff leaving commissioned domiciliary care agencies, as they can no
longer afford to run a car.

o The fees paid by Caerphilly for domiciliary care is slightly above the average paid by
Welsh councils, according to a study published by the Homecare Association and
Care Forum Wales. However, they fall short of the minimum hourly rate recommended
by the association of £21.43.

e A working draft of a home care cost matrix produced on behalf of the National
Commissioning Board has calculated the cost of individual home care calls as being

Page 30



substantially higher than the fees Caerphilly CBC currently pays to providers —

Length of call 60 45 30 15
minutes | minutes | minutes | minutes
NCB estimated cost per call £26.98 | £21.83 | £16.68 | £11.53

NCB Hourly equivalent £26.98 £29.11 £33.36 £46.12
CCBC average fee 21/22 £19.76 | £12.79 £9.93 £5.60
CCBC hourly equivalent £19.76 £17.05 £19.86 £22.40

Residential and Nursing Homes-

e Theincrease in the costs of gas and electric — All care homes are expressing concern
about this increase, especially as the people they support are often immobile and very
much feel the cold so there is no room for saving in this area.

e The increase in the cost of food and provisions.

e In 2021/22, the weekly fee levels paid by Caerphilly for older people’s residential and
nursing care were between 4% and 12% lower than the average fee levels paid by
other Gwent authorities as demonstrated in the following table-

2021/22 Provider Older EMI Older EMI Nursing
Fee Levels People's Residential People's Care
Residential care Nursing Care
Care
Torfaen £689.64 £757.19 £729.10 £763.13
Monmouthshire £670.00 £747.00 £708.00 £734.00
Blaenau Gwent £626.00 £690.00 £718.00 £732.00
Gwent average £661.88 £731.40 £718.37 £743.04
Caerphilly £636.53 £694.49 £633.42 £698.63
gg‘;erreg}ﬁ‘e.sb]?;‘gsza 4| £2535 £36.91 £84.95 £44.41
phity or 4% or 5% or 12% or 6%
Gwent average

e The budgeted cost of in-house residential care provision for 2021/22 amounted to
£680 per week per place for older people’s residential care and £1,083 for EMI
residential care and these costs are set to increase by over 4% for 2022/23. Therefore,
a larger uplift for independent sector would help to close the funding gap that is often
cited by independent sector care providers during fee level negotiations.

¢ Early findings of work commissioned by the National Commissioning Board suggest
that providers are anticipating costs of between £834 and 895 per bed in 2022/23-

Older Older

2021/22 Provider Fee People's EMI : People's EMI
. . Residential : Nursing
Levels Residential Nursing
care Care
Care Care

Average anticipated

weekly cost per place £834 £844 £1,038 £1,085
reported by providers

Less estimated

Funded Nursing Care N/A N/A £190 £190
element

Potential weekly cost

per bed to local £834 £844 £848 £895
authorities

Page 31



54

5.5

5.6

5.7

6.1

7.1

The following table summarises the proposed fee uplift required to address the pressures in
each sector of the social care market and identifies the draw upon growth funding required to
implement those proposed uplifts:-

Category of Care Proposed Draw on

Uplift Growth
Domiciliary Care 15% £775,152
Direct Payments 8% £71,506
Residential & Nursing Care for Older People 14% £1,514,596
Residential & Nursing Care for Younger Adults 5% £74,686
Supported Living 10% £1,050,950
Day Care 10% £74,464
Extra Care 10% £42,259
Social Care Provision for Children and Adolescents 4% £152,273
TOTAL Various £3,755,886

The pressures and difficulties faced by the social care sector and their need to achieve fee
increases that reflect a fair price for care are recognised both locally and nationally. It is
believed that the unusually high increases proposed above will go some way to addressing
those pressures and enable providers to comply with Welsh Government legislation in respect
of the implementation of the Real Living Wage for their care staff. Welsh Government has
included additional funding to address this legislation within the Local Government Revenue
Support Grant settlement for 2022/23, which will help to fund the impact of these proposals.

Looking ahead to the next financial year, 2023/24, with current pressures in mind and
recovery from the pandemic ongoing, CCBC is committed to working with care home
providers to undertake a piece of work that will look at future potential costs of care and a
methodology for setting fees that has engaged with the care home sector.

Conclusion

The significant issues being experienced in the social care sector as a result of all the
increased costs referenced above in section 5, is evidence of the pressure that providers are
under in order to maintain services and ensure as much financial viability as they are able,
which is a requirement of their registration with Care Inspectorate Wales. The issues and
pressures are well documented in communication between providers and commissioners as
the increase in costs and the implementation of the Real Living Wage become a reality. Itis
vital that commissioned providers delivering statutory services are supported to ensure the
stability and continuity of the essential services moving forward. The proposed fee increases
would help to support the stability of the social care sector in the Borough and maintain
service provision in the short term. However, it is evident from the early findings of the work
commissioned by the National Commissioning Board that a longer-term strategy for fee levels
needs to be developed during 2022/23 in consultation with care providers and our regional
partners.

ASSUMPTIONS
There are no assumptions made in relation to this report.
SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Not applicable.

Page 32



8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

8.1 The financial implications of the proposed provider fee increases are summarised in the table
in paragraph 5.4 above.

9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.1 There are no implications for in-house care staff within this report. However, a condition of the
proposed fee uplifts would be that provider organisations ensure that they pay all of their care
staff a minimum of £9.90 per hour with effect from 1% April 2022.

10. CONSULTATIONS

10.1 All consultation responses have been incorporated into this report.

11. STATUTORY POWER

11.1 Local Government Acts 1998 and 2003 and the Council’s Financial Regulations.

Co-Authors:  Viv Daye, Service Manager - Commissioning, dayv@caerphilly.gov.uk
Mike Jones, Financial Services Manager, jonesmj@caerphilly.gov.uk

Consultees: David Street, Corporate Director for Social Services and Housing,
streed@caerphilly.gov.uk
Jo Williams, Assistant Director for Adult Services, willije@caerphilly.gov.uk
Gareth Jenkins, Assistant Director for Children’s Services, jenkig2@caerphilly.gov.uk
Stephen Harris, Head of Financial Services & S151 Officer, harrisr@caerphilly.gov.uk
Cllr. Shayne Cook, Cabinet Member for Social Care and Housing,
cooks3@caerphilly.gov.uk
Corporate Management Team

Page 33



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 34



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 7

R\
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWIRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

CABINET - 6TH APRIL 2022

SUBJECT: PROPOSAL TO INCREASE HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARE
TARIFFS
REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR ECONOMY AND

ENVIRONMENT

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To inform Cabinet of requests received from the licensed trade for an increase in the
Tariff of Fares for Hackney Carriages and the results of a consultation exercise with
the trade on an amended tariff.

1.2 To seek Cabinet approval to advertise a proposed amended tariff of fares for a
statutory 14 day public consultation.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 Requests have been received from the Caerphilly County Borough Taxi Drivers
Association (CCBTDA) and a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Proprietor for the current
hackney carriage fare tariff to be increased. The current tariff has been in place
since 2018 and should be reviewed in line with the current economic climate,
particularly the impact of the crisis in Ukraine on rising fuel costs. This report outlines
the details of the requests and the method by which this can be achieved.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That Cabinet consider the content of this report and, in accordance with the view of
the Taxi and General Committee detailed in the Consultation section below, it is
recommended that Cabinet approve the tariff of fares for hackney carriage vehicles
as detailed within Appendix G for publication in the press for the 14 days statutory
public consultation period.

4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 To bring into force amendments to the hackney carriage vehicle fare tariff following
consultation with representatives of the trade. This is an Executive function.

Page 35



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

THE REPORT

In accordance with Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1976, a local authority may fix and vary the rates or fares within their district and
all other charges in connection with the hire of a hackney carriage. However, prior to
bringing into force any changes, the authority must publicise its proposals in the local
press for a period of fourteen days to allow for any objections.

The current tariff was introduced in September 2018 following requests for an
increase from members of the taxi trade due to increasing costs at that time. A copy
of the current tariff is attached as Appendix A.

Officers have noted the tariffs that apply in neighbouring authorities and information
contained within “The Private Hire and Taxi Monthly” magazine, which publishes
“league tables” showing fare tariffs throughout England and Wales. Comparisons (as
at December 2021) show that based upon a two mile journey, the current national
average fare is £6.06, the all-Wales average is £5.69 and the regional average in
Gwent is £5.48. This Authority’s two mile tariff equates to £5.40. Caerphilly CBC
currently sits at 289 out of 359 local authorities in National Fare Tables. It is expected
that most areas will be reviewing tariffs as a result of recent significant increases in
fuel costs. A copy of this table is attached as Appendix B.

A Comparison of the two mile tariff across Wales is attached as Appendix C.

Since 2018 there has been an increase in the cost of both diesel and petrol. The
average petrol price in Wales in February 2018 was 121.4 and 124.2 for diesel. At
the time of writing this report average prices are at 161.0 for petrol and 170.1 for
diesel. This represents a price increase of 32.6% for petrol and 37% for diesel. The
rate of inflation is 5.5%, as at January 2022, the highest 12 month inflation rate since
2011. The latest figures for CPI Consumer Price Index are 5.5%. Car insurance costs
increased in 2019 and 2020 and then dropped by 6% in 2021. Prices in December
2021 however were 5 % higher than the previous 3 months. Changes in restrictions
on insurance pricing from January 2022 may also lead to further prices increases.

Caerphilly County Borough Taxi Drivers Association (CCBTDA) and a Hackney
Carriage Vehicle Proprietor submitted requests for the current hackney carriage fare
tariff to increase. The requests received are reproduced as Appendix D. These
proposals were submitted prior to the recent events in Ukraine which have resulted in
fuel price increases.

Proposals for an increase were circulated between the 28" January and the 12
February 2022 to all licensed drivers and proprietors of hackney carriages in the
borough who were invited to comment on the proposals or make additional
suggestions. A copy of information detailing each proposal demonstrating the
prospective fares based on 1 to 5 and 10 mile, journeys and the survey form sent to
the trade are attached for information as Appendix E.

Members are directed to a typographical error contained within the proposed options
table referred to above. This is contained in proposal A for a 2 mile journey under
Tariff 1 which should read an increase of £0.60 and not £0.40 as detailed. This has
been amended and the corrected version shown in Appendix F.

There were a total of 32 responses received, 29 out of the 32 respondees agreed
that the existing tariff should be revised. 19 out of 32 respondees (58.06%) were in

Page 36



5.10

favour of Proposal B, 11 out of 32 (35.37 %) were in favour of Proposal A. It should
be noted that the consultation was conducted prior to the escalation of the hostilities
in the Ukraine and the impact upon fuel prices.

When prompted for reasons for their choice in relation to the above, the following
comments have been received:

Proposal A, the increase they wish for is a large increase but in doing that and then
changing the tariff to 2 from 10pm to 6am, you will end up in the same predicament
as your going to lose 4hours today per night of tariff 2 fair due to not starting it till
later.

Proposal B offers a smaller increase that isn’t such a blow to customers but makes a
subtle difference to the driver and not a big increase to customer.

Smaller increase less impact on business

The time for increased fares is overdue with the cost of fuel and other things going up
all the time

An increase is a positive move, and with that in mind at the moment proposal b is the
best way to move forward.

Price of fuel is higher than ever and there are increased costs with maintaining and
insuring vehicles, this needs to be taken into account.

The cost of petrol/diesel has sky rocketed. Also with the price of living about to go
through the roof us taxi drivers need more income to be able to pay our bills etc.
Personally | believe that proposal 1 is a low increase compared to the extra costs in
living / fuel that us taxi drivers are being faced with.

Most industries get an annual pay rise linked to inflation. As we are into year 4 since
taxi fares were increased, | feel that 10% is a fair proposal.

Struggling to make a living because of the hike in the fuel prices

Can't put up with customers moaning at any sight of the fare on screen...how much
they shout

Almost all week days there is very less custom after 10pm

Due to cost of fuel and vehicle part and vehicle prices rising .probably proposal A will
give this trade some back but with condition of maintaining tariff 2 start @ 19.00hrs

| believe it's time to change especially when considering the cost of fuel prices and
most councils on the weekend work on tariff 2 (Cardiff).

Previous rate too low
Previous to low
Not the right time

In relation to Waiting Time - 26 out of 32 respondees (83.87%) were in favour of
increasing the waiting time (the time after hire, i.e. the waiting for the passenger to

Page 37



commence/recommence journey) from 10p per 30 seconds to 20p per 30 seconds.
When prompted for reasons for their choice in relation to the above, the following
comments have been received:

Some customers take a long time when running into shops, friends’ houses, etc this
comes to the cost of the driver so an increase should be imposed.

Waiting time needs to go in line with the rise

Increase is needed

| personally think doubling the waiting time at the moment is not right.

The price of fuel is rising and we are earning less and less

At the rate of 10p per 30 seconds | can earn a maximum of £12 for an hour spent
waiting, however if | was to do a run to Newport roughly a 30 min run | could earn
£30.

On regular occasions | have customers that will ask me to take them to the shop
(tesco, asda) and ask me to wait for them while they do a shop. | worked it out that if
a customer has asked me to wait an hour it equals £12 an hour. A run from
Blackwood to Cardiff which takes 30 minutes is around £30-35 so double that and
you could have earned £60-£70. That's a huge reduction in what you could
potentially be earning. Because the waiting time is so low people don't mind keeping
us waiting.

On long waits the existing is not sufficient

The rate is currently insufficient when we are waiting a long time for passengers.
With a 10% increase in fares | see no need to increase waiting time.

When waiting losing money as can't take another fare

Can't take moaning at the fare increase

Rise in fuel prices

Fuel prices

When customers going into food stores for 15 to 20 minutes the current rate does not
justify the wait

Because it's the law a lot of customers take advantage of it.
Previous was too low

Previous not enough

Currently low

The cost of expenses & living is rising

The cost of motoring expenses are rising

Page 38



5.11

5.12

5.13

Not right time

Tariff 2 provision - The two proposals received to increase the tariff of fares
advocated differing times for the Tariff 2 rate to take effect. Proposal A advocated
that Tariff 2 become effective from 10pm until 6am, whilst Proposal B advocated that
Tariff 2 be effective from Friday at 7pm and continue until 7am on Monday. The
current tariff 2 rate is effective from 7pm to 7am.

17 respondees (54.83%) were in favour of tariff 2 being effective from Friday at 7pm
and continue until 7am on Monday. 10 respondees (32.25%) were in favour of
maintaining existing requirements i.e. 7pm to 7am, whilst 4 respondees (12.90%)
favoured a revision of the hours of tariff 2 to reflect 10pm to 6am.

When prompted for reasons for their choice in relation to the above, the following
comments have been received:

Proposal B by CCBTDA makes the most sense and is very reasonable.
It took 8 years to get this agreement and any other would be going backwards

| personally think it should stay at 7pm to 7am. And change to 7pm Friday to 7am
Monday.

| personally do not work evenings and nights but | used to work them shifts a long
time ago. The people who do work night shift are on more money because they deal
with drunks and more aggressive customers than on the day shift. The idea that
drivers that start work at 7pm won't be getting the money from Tariff 2 until 20pm
could potentially cause those drivers to change over to day shift and where we
already have way too many drivers working and would dilute the current day drivers
pay down even further when we are struggling already.

Because we work 7 days a week not just weekends

After 10 very less custom

This is more sensible - the weekend should be tariff 2 as well.
Current charge too low

Cabinet are asked to consider the proposals set out in this report and to approve an
amended tariff for publication in the press. Following the statutory 14 day public
consultation period, if no objections are received, the fare tariff shall come into effect
immediately. If any objections are received, then Cabinet will receive a further report
to consider these and to approve the fare tariff with or without modification and to
determine the date upon the revised tariff should come into effect. To assist
Members, the current fares and the outcome of implementing either proposal is
shown in Appendix F.

Whilst there is reference within the Caerphilly County Borough Taxi Driver
Association proposal to a survey of its members resulting in the following comments
‘Members have decided 267 for 3.” Responses to the councils’ consultation have
been received from 32 drivers / vehicle proprietors. This equates to a response rate
of 7.96%.

Page 39



5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

5.18

Members will see that of the 32 responses, the majority of respondees, 19 were in
support of proposal B. If approved this would result in the following: -

e Tariff 1 — An increase of 10p for the first mile and 20p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 2 — An increase of 10p for the first mile and 20p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 3 — Anincrease of 35p for the first mile and 30p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 4 — Anincrease of 40p for the first mile and 40p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 5 — Anincrease of 60p for the first mile and 60p for each subsequent
mile.

Members will note that one of the proposals submitted, proposed to amend the times
of operation of Tariff 2 to be effective not just 7pm to 7am but to be applicable from
7pm Friday over the weekend until 7am on Monday.

Members will also note that it is also proposed to increase waiting time (following
hire) from 10p per 30 seconds to 20p per 30 seconds. This would mean a passenger
5 minutes late from collecting their pension or leaving the pub would pay an extra
£1.00 to that currently charged.

If Members determined to implement the proposals as advocated in Proposal A, then
this would result in the following:-

e Tariff 1 — An increase of 40p for the first mile and 20p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 2 — Anincrease of 40p for the first mile and 30p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 3 — Anincrease of 50p for the first mile and 30p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 4 — Anincrease of 80p for the first mile and 40p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 5 — An increase of £1.00 for the first mile and £1.00 for each
subsequent mile.

Comparisons with national, regional and neighbouring authorities, as stated earlier in
the report, suggest that an increase in the tariff is overdue. If the proposals above
were agreed in line with Proposal B above then a two mile journey Monday to Friday
7am-7pm would equate to £5.70, but would cost £6.40, if passengers travelled
between 7pm Friday to 7am Monday.

If the Proposals were agreed in line with amounts detailed in Proposal A, maintaining

the times of operation as detailed above then a two mile journey Monday to Friday
7am-7pm would equate to £6.00, but would cost £6.80, if passengers travelled

Page 40



5.19

5.20

5.21

between 7pm Friday to 7am Monday.

The national average fare as December 2021 was £6.06, the all-Wales average was
£5.69 and the regional average in Gwent was £5.48. It is however expected that
most areas will be reviewing tariffs as a result of recent significant increases in fuel
costs.

If a new tariff is introduced, meters in hackney carriages will require re-calibrating. It
is also noted that three respondees were not in favour of any tariff increase,
preferring to remain with the current tariff. One respondent commented upon the
likelihood of complaints by passengers as to fare shown on the meter should fares be
increased. If Members determine to increase the tariff of fares, then these licensees
will have the ability to continue to offer a lower tariff should they choose. Any revised
Tariff would be the maximum amount that could be charged for a journey in a
hackney carriage vehicle.

Conclusion

Cabinet are required to consider the requests made by the trade and the results of
the consultation undertaken. The comments of respondees detailed above were
received prior to the escalation of the crisis in Ukraine and resultant increases in the
cost of fuel. Fuel prices have risen significantly since the submission of both
proposals submitted by the taxi trade, the tariff fare increase detailed in Proposal A
may now be more appropriate given increasing costs and the volatile nature of the
price of fuel, which could increase further. Officers have received two separate
requests from drivers/operators in the last week to bring the new tariff in as soon as
possible.

Members will need to assess the proposed tariff rates, the time at which tariff 2 will
come into operation and the proposed increase to the cost of waiting time.

Members of the Taxi and General Committee at the meeting of the 25" March 2022
were therefore asked:—

0] To recommend to Cabinet the revised tariff, either Proposal A or Proposal B.

(ii) Whether to increase ‘waiting time’ by 10p per 30 seconds to reflect a revised
position of 20p per 30 seconds.

(iii) To determine the hours of operation in relation to Tariff 2. Tariff 2 currently
applies to journeys for between 1 — 4 passengers undertaken between 7pm to
7am (7days a week).

The options are:

(@) maintain the current position.
(b) tariff 2 to apply Friday 7pm to Monday 7am.
(© tariff 2 to apply 10pm to 6am, 7 days a week.

Members will be aware that residents without the use of cars rely on taxi services to
transport them around the borough. Members will wish to take into consideration the
increase in the cost of fuel and other living / business costs but also the cost to
members of the public using hackney carriage vehicles. The tariff of fares for
hackney carriages needs to be reasonable in order to attract and maintain suitable
numbers of drivers and vehicle proprietors for a community and for a viable

Page 41



6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

10.2

employment opportunity. There is a need and demand for Taxi provision within the
borough and to sustain a transport system. Tariff of fares need to be fair to the
drivers, vehicle owners in order to make a living and at a level to be affordable and
used by the travelling public.

ASSUMPTIONS

No assumptions have been made within this report.

SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT

The aim of the proposal is to set a tariff of fares that is reasonable to the travelling
public and to the taxi trade who earn a living by owning or driving hackney carriages.
The current tariff of fares has not increased since 2018. The review of the hackney
carriage tariff has been triggered following requests from the hackney carriage. A
number of factors influencing taxi journey costs have increased since that time e.g., a
32.6% increase in petrol and 37% increase in diesel costs. The current rate of
inflation is 5.5%, the highest 12 months inflation rate since 2011.

The latest figures for CPI Consumer Price Index are 5.5%. Car insurance costs
increased in 2019 and 2020 and then dropped by 6% in 2021. Prices in December
2021 however were 5% higher than the previous 3 months. Changes in restrictions
on insurance pricing from January 2022 may also lead to further prices increases.
The tariff of fares sets the maximum amount that can be charged for journeys in
hackney carriage vehicles. Drivers / Proprietors can choose to charge fares below
the level of the tariff of fares. A link to the Integrated Impact Assessment is attached
below.

Link to Integrated Impact Assessment

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications for the authority except for the advertising costs in
publishing details of the proposals for which a budget already exists.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications associated with this report.

CONSULTATIONS

The report has been sent to the Consultees listed below and all comments received
are reflected in the report.

Members of the Taxi and General Committee at the meeting of the 25" March 2022
considered the report and comments made by a representative of the Caerphilly
County Borough Taxi Drivers Association and a hackney carriage vehicle proprietor
who both attended the meeting. The representative of the taxi association confirmed
that the Associations position in relation to any increase of the tariff was unchanged
and remained as set out in Proposal B. One Member acknowledged the complexity

Page 42


https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/IIA/iia-tariff-review2022

10.3

10.4

10.5

of the proposals, the continuing rise in living costs and inflation rates since the
proposals were submitted in November 2021 and December 2021, and the need to
take these continued rises into consideration as part of the Committee’s
recommendations. The Member also referenced the lack of consultation responses
received from the trade and suggested that a higher response rate would have been
useful for the Committee to gauge the general strength of feeling across the whole of
the trade regarding these proposals which are of the upmost importance to their
livelihoods.

The Taxi Association representative explained that many trade members had called
for a larger increase in fares, particularly in view of the rising costs of living, but it had
since been acknowledged that this was not feasible and so proposing a small
increase would still be of benefit to the taxi trade whilst not significantly impacting on
the costs of taxi hire by the public. The trade wished for Tariff 2 to be implemented on
the weekends (19:00 on Friday until 07:00 on Mondays) so that all drivers would see
the benefits of the increase, including daytime drivers, and this small increase would
help drivers with the rising cost of living. The Taxi Association representative
explained that this proposal was felt to be sensible and proportionate by the trade, as
having a 10-pence increase (across Tariffs 1 and 2) would only equate to £1.00 extra
income for the driver over a 5-mile journey.

The Taxi Association representative asked that if Members were not minded to
support the change to Tariff 2 across the weekend, then they maintain the current
situation where Tariff 2 applies 07:00 to 19:00.

The Taxi Association representative also highlighted the most recent hackney
carriage fare increase in 2018 and explained that because there was such a
significant increase in fares at that time, following a number of years where there was
no increase, this led to an adverse impact on the trade where the public were
reluctant to use taxis for a period of time because of the increased costs. The
representative suggested that moving forward, it would be sensible to have smaller
and more frequent increases every two years, rather than a significant increase in
fares every five to ten years.

A local hackney carriage vehicle proprietor also addressed the Committee later in the
meeting, and outlined his reasons for submitting Proposal A, which advocated an
increase of approximately 10% across all tariffs, together with a request for the
waiting time to be increased from 10p per 30 seconds to 20p per 30 seconds and for
Tariff 2 to be implemented from 22:00 to 06:00 7 days a week.

The Hackney Carriage Proprietor explained that as there has been no tariff increase
for almost four years, he felt that a 10% increase across the board would be fair as
this would equate to a 2.5% increase per year. The Proprietor was of the view that
Tariff 2 should only apply from 22:00 to 06:00 and disagreed with the other Tariff 2
proposal put forward by the Taxi Association, explaining that this particular proposal
would be unfair to customers and have a detrimental impact on Saturday shoppers
and people going out for Sunday lunch, which comprise a significant proportion of
trade.

A Member acknowledged the increasing financial pressures placed on the trade and
was in support of increasing the rate of waiting time in order to recognise the
demands placed on drivers and the fact that they could be missing out on fares
elsewhere. He also acknowledged that a change to the Tariff 2 timings across the
weekends could act as an uplift to those drivers who work shifts across unsociable
hours. In addition, the Member suggested that moving forward in the long term, a

Page 43



10.6

10.7

11.

111

Author:

solution to assist with ongoing financial pressures faced by both drivers and
customer could be to review and increase hackney carriage fares on a more frequent
basis and in smaller increments.

Following consideration of the report and the representations made, the Taxi and
General Committee considered the proposals on the amendments to the hackney
carriage fare tariff as set out in Section 3.2 of the report, in order to make
recommendations to Cabinet on the preferred proposals for approval, and to then
enable the proposals to be advertised in the press for a 14-day public consultation
period.

Voting on each aspect took place by Microsoft forms and Members unanimously
recommended the following to cabinet

that:-
(@ Proposal B be approved as the revised hackney carriage fare tariff.

(i) The ‘waiting time’ be increased by 10 pence per 30 seconds to reflect a
revised position of 20 pence per 30 seconds.

(iii) Tariff 2 be applied Friday 7pm to Monday 7am.

As a result of the view of the Taxi and General Committee, it is recommended that
Cabinet approve the tariff of fares for hackney carriage vehicles as detailed within
Appendix G for the purposes of the statutory 14 day public consultation. Following
the statutory 14 day public consultation period, if no objections are received, the fare
tariff shall come into effect immediately. If any objections are received, then Cabinet
will receive a further report to consider these and to approve the fare tariff with or
without modification and to determine the date upon the revised tariff should come
into effect.

STATUTORY POWER

Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1976.

Lee Morgan, Licensing Manager morgall6@caerphilly.gov.uk

Consultees: Councillor Nigel George, Cabinet Member for Waste, Public Protection

and Street Scene Georgen@caerphilly.gov.uk

Councillor D.T Davies, Chair of Environment and Sustainability Scrutiny
Committee daviedt@caerphilly.gov.uk

Councillor A. Hussey, Vice Chair of Environment and Sustainability
Scrutiny Committee hussea@caerphilly.gov.uk

Mark S Williams, Corporate Director for Economy and Environment
willims@-caerphilly.gov.uk

Robert Hartshorn, Head of Public Protection, Community and Leisure
Services Hartsr@caerphilly.gov.uk

Robert Tranter, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer
Trantrji@caerphilly.gov.uk

Jacqui Morgan, Trading Standards, Licensing and Registrars Manager
Morgaj4@caerphilly.gov.uk

Page 44


mailto:morgal16@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:Georgen@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:daviedt@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:hussea@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:willims@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:Hartsr@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:Trantrj@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:Morgaj4@caerphilly.gov.uk

Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services donovi@caerphilly.gov.uk
David Roberts, Interim Finance Manager roberda@caerphilly.gov.uk’
Anwen Cullinane - Senior Policy Officer (Equalities, Welsh Language, and
Consultation) cullima@caerphilly.gov.uk

Background Papers: None

Appendices:

Appendix A
Appendix B
Appendix C
Appendix D
Appendix E
Appendix F
Appendix G

Current Hackney Carriage Fare Tariff.

National Hackney Carriage Table of Fares

Table showing 2 mile Tariff Comparison across Wales.
Proposals to increase hackney carriage tariff
Consultation exercise with taxi trade.

Comparison of proposals submitted by taxi trade.
Proposed new hackney carriage tariff of fares

Page 45


mailto:donovl@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:roberda@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:cullima@caerphilly.gov.uk

Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 46



Current Tariff of Fares

FFIOEDD AR GYFER CERBYDAU HACNI
FARES FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGES

Gy

PRIS 1 TARIFF 1

1-4 o deithwyr am logi sy'n 1to 4 passengers for hiring begun

cychwyn rhwng 7am a 7pm between 7am & 7pm

Am y filltir gyntaf neu ran ohoni For the first mile or part thereof £3.40
Ar gyfer pob 1/20fed filltir neuran | For each subsequent 1/20th of a mile 10¢/10
ohoni yn ddilynol or part thereof P
PRIS 2 TARIFF 2

1-4 o deithwyr am logi sy'n 1to 4 passengers for hiring begun

cychwyn rhwng 7pm a 7am between 7pm & 7am

Am y filltir gyntaf neu ran ohoni For the first mile or part thereof £3.90
Ar gyfer pob 1/22ain filltir neu ran | For each subsequent 1/22th of a mile 10¢/10
ohoni yn ddilynol or part thereof P
PRIS 3 TARIFF 3

1-4 o deithwyr am logl ar wyliau 1 to 4 passengers for hiring on Bank &

Banca Gwyliau Cyhoeddusa 5-80 | Public Holidays and 5-8

deithwyr am logl bob amser passengers for hiring at all times

Am y filltir gyntaf neu ran ohoni For the first mile or part thereof £4.90
Ar gyfer pob 1/22ain filltir neu ran | For each subsequent 1/22th of a mile 15¢/15
ohoni yn ddilynol or part thereof P
PRIS 4 TARIFF 4

1-4 o deithwyr am logl rhwng 7pm 1 to 4 passengers for hiring between

Noswyl Nadolig a 7am ar 27ain 7pm Christmas Eve and 7am on 27th

Rhagfyr a rhwng 7pm Nos Galana | December and between 7pm New

7am ar 2il lonawr yn unig Years Eve and 7am on 2nd January only

Am y filltir gyntaf neu ran ohoni For the first mile or part thereof £6.40
Ar gyfer pob 1/20fed filltir neuran | For each subsequent 1/20th of a mile 20¢/20
ohoni yn ddilynol or part thereof P

PRIS 5
5-8 o deithwyr am logi rhwng 7pm

Noswyl Nadolig a 7am ar 27ain
Rhagfyr arhwng 7pm Nos Galan a
7am ar 2il lonawr yn unig

Appendix A

TARIFF 5

5 to 8 passengers for hiring between
7pm Christmas Eve and 7am on 27th
December and between 7pm New
Years Eve and 7am on 2nd January only

Am y filltir gyntaf neu ran ohoni For the first mile or part thereof £9.40
Ar gyfer pob 1/20fed filltir neuran | For each subsequent 1/20th of a mile 30¢/30
ohoni yn ddilynol or part thereof P
AMSER AROS WAITING TIME

Ymagorfforwyd ym mhob un o' Incorporated in each of the above

Prisiau uchod Tariffs

Am bob cyfnod o 30 eiliad neuran | For each period of 30 seconds or 10¢/10
anghyflawn ohoni uncompleted part thereof P
COSTAU YCHWANEGOL  EXTRA CHARGES

Ddim yn berthnasol, wedi ei Ao . X

ymgorfforl ym Mhrisiau3a 5 N/A incorporated inTariffs 3 & 5

Cario yn 6l disg y Animals carried at the driver’s

gyrrwr (ac eithrio on tywys, dywed | discretion (except guide, hearing & 50¢/50!
achymorth a fydd yn cael eu carioyn | other assistance dogs which will be P
rhad acam ddim) carried free of charge)

Ffi halogi am faeddu’ cerbyd Contamination fee for fouling of the £150

vehicle

TEITHIAU Y TU ALLAN |

GYNGOR BWRDEISTREF

JOURNEYS OUTSIDE

CAERPHILLY COUNTY

CAERFFILI

Rhaid i brisiau siwrnai ar gyfer teithiau sy'n
dod i ben ytu allan i ardal Bwrdeistref Sirol
Caerffill, ac ni chytunwyd ar unrhyw bris
neu gyfradd pris amdanynt cyn i llogi
digwydd, beidio & bod yn fwy na graddfar
prisiau awdurdodedig fel y dangosir uchod.

BOROUGH

shown above.

Fares for journeys ending outside the area
of the Caerphilly County Borough and in
respect of which no fare or rate of fare was
agreed before the hiring was effected, must
not exceed the authorised fare scale as

Page 47




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 48



TABLE
COLOUR CODE

RISE IN 2021
RISE IN 2019
RISE IN 2018
RISE IN 2017
RISE IN 2016
RISE IN 2015
RISE IN 2014
RISE IN 2013
RISE IN 2012
RISE IN 2011

NO SET FARE

DECEMBER 2021

ABLE

[
T
©
=
Q
=
L")
e
S
Q
0
=
4
a
m
Q
==
-

NATIONAL HACKNEY FARES

National Hackney Carriage Tables

TARIFF ONE

TARIFF ONE
COUNCIL

1 | LONDON (HEATHROW) £11.40
2 | LUTON AIRPORT £9.70
3 |EPSOM & EWELL £8.60
4 | LONDON £8.60
3 V. OAD £8.40
6 | UTTLESFORD £8.30
7 | READING  £8.00
8 Jic DFOAD £7.60
9 CARIER £7.8
10 | OXFORD CITY £7.60
" ERSH

12 |BCP £7.20

EAST LOTHIAN

HERTSMERE
STROUD

VALE OF WHITE HORSE

WEALDON
WEYMOUTH & PORTLAND
ADUR

NORTH CORNWALL
NOTTINGHAM
SEDGEMOOR

SWALE

WEST BERKSHIAE
EDINBURGH

NUNEATON & BEDWORTH

SWINDON
HARBOROUGH

ARUN

BASINGSTOKE & DEANE

2

=

]

a

68 | BRACKNELL FOREST £6.60
67 N:l 00D 6
[T DGE Cf 06
69 DOR 60
T OLK (NO

LAl Ex 60
72 | HARLOW £6.60
73 GH P
74 D 6.6
75 | MORAY £6.60
78 OR R 6.60
7 OR 80
78 N D 6
7 ORO 60
8 |- D ES 08
81 0 DG

M so GLO R §.60
83 | TEIGNBRIDGE £6.60
84 oR DEVO 8
85 "ORD 08
8 | CO COUNC!

87 GDONSHIR!

8 | LuTOoN £6.50
89 0 OMER 6
bad OR Q 0
Ll B 0o 0
92 El

93 0 OF HEREFORD 06
o4 R 40
96 R 6.40
9 | HASTINGS £6.40
97 SWIC! 08
98 EED S
99 0 08
100 R 8
101 ON A0
102 | MID SUFFOLK £6.40
103 [ (ES £ £8.40
104 3 8.40
108 |7 00 8.40
108 D 6.40
107 | SHRO 3 £6.40
108 | SOUTHEND ON SEA £6.40
109 5 D 6.40
e G

m 08
112 DAR 0
13 ER 08
114 | WINDSOR & MAIDENHEAD £6.40
118 OKING 6.40
116 0 6.40
"7 00D £6.32
LU BLAC 08
119 | BuRY £6.30
120 0 OLD

121 0 6
122 [YNLE 0
=R ISLED

124

128 £l OKES

126 0 £6.30
127 0 0 D 08
128 F OF D 6
129 | BABERGH £6.28
130 DLO A 6

Page 49

POSITION

Appendix B

TARIFF ONE

ARGYLL & BUTE

BIRMINGHAM

BRAINTREE

CARMARTHENSHIAE

CHICHESTER

DAVENTRY

DERBY

EAST CAMBRIDGESHIRE
[EAsTsurroLksoUTY | thao
FOLXESTONE & HYTHE £6.20
HORSHAM

NOATHAMPTON

NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE
PORTSMOUTH UA

ROCHFORD

SOLIHULL

SOUTHAMPTON

SPELTHORNE

ST ALBANS

STRATFORD ON AVON
[Taunronoeane ———"ceo |
WEST OXFORD

WINCHESTER

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE
(Avenocenshme | o0 |
CARDIFF

CLACKMANNAN

EAST HERTS

ELMBRIDGE

FYLDE

NEW FOREST

NORTH WARWICK

SOUTH AYRSHIRE

TAMWORTH

SELBY

CHARNWOOD

SCOTTISH BORDERS

BLACKPOOL.
BOSTON
BROXTOWE
| £6.00 |
CASTLE POINT
CcONWY
EAST AYASHIRE
EAST LINDSEY
| 2600 |
GLOUCESTER £6.00
GREAT YARMOUTH
GWYNEDD
ISLE OF WIGHT
KETTERING
KINGS LYNN & WEST NORFOLK
MILTON KEYNES
NORTH DORSET
PRESTON

n
ol
ggo
e

el E

EEE

TAMESIDE
TEST VALLEY
THREE RIVERS

1B




TARIFF ONE

THURROCK

VALE OF GLAMORGAN
WARWICK

WEST DORSET

WEST LINDSEY
WIRRAL

DARLINGTON

BROXBOURNE
DUDLEY

National Hackney Carriage Tables

TARIFF ONE
COUNCIL

CALDERDALE
TEWKESBURY

BRIDGEND
BROMSGROVE
CARLISLE £5.80

[EASTKILBADE () | e540 |
£5.80

HIGHLAND
LANCASTER
LEICESTER

NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE A
| £550 |
NOATH LINCOLNSHIRE £5.80
NORTH NORFOLK

NOARTH TYNESIDE

ORKNEY

REIGATE & BANSTEAD

RUGBY
|RUTHERGLEN ________ (x) | £5.80 |
SOUTH RIBBLE

TRAFFORD

WEST SOMERSET

WEST SUFFOLK

VIORCESTER

WYRE

YNS MON

CHESTEAFIELD

DONCASTER

NORTH EAST DERBYSHIRE

ANGUS
CANNOCK CHASE

HINCKLEY & BOSWORTH
LIVERPOOL
NEWPORT
NOATH WEST LEICESTER
RICHMONDSHIRE
RUSHCLIFFE
SANDWELL
SUNDERLAND
WEST LOTHIAN
WOLVERHAMPTON
WREXHAM
CHERWELL
NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME
DUMFRIES & GALLOWAY
EAST DUNBARTONSHIRE
EDEN
EPPING FOREST
EREWASH
FALKIRK
HAMBLETON
[MERTHYRTYDFL | £6.50 |
OLDHAM
TORFAEN
CEREDIGION
NEATH PORT TALBOT
SALFORD
ALLERDALE
BARROW IN FURNESS
CAERPHILLY

TARIFF ONE

POSITION

GATESHEAD
SEFTON
[Soum starromostme | 3.0
COPELAND
EAST NORTHANTS
KIRKLEES
NORTH LANARKSHIRE
[Perensorouon | oo |
ROCHDALE
ROSSENDALE
SOUTH NORTHANTS

MONMOUTHSHIRE
NOATH SOMERSET

SWANSEA

DUNDEE CITY
BRECKLAND
DENBIGHSHIRE
GOSPORT

BOLTON £5.20
AID 0
HAMILTON @) | £5.20
ONDD ON T £5.20
CHO 5.10

CORBY

TELFORD & WREKIN
WELLINGBOROUGH
WESTERN ISLES
ASHFIELD
DEABYSHIRE DALES
HARTLEPOOL
HYNDBURN

WEST LANCASHIRE
BOLSOVER
BURNLEY

REDCAR & CLEVELAND
OADBY & WIGSTON
PENDLE
MIDDLESBROUGH
MALDON

RUTLAND

SOUTH DERBYSHIRE
SOUTH NOARFOLK
SOUTH OXFORDSHIRE
WEST DEVON

Councils in positions 354-359 do not impose &
tariff for their hackney carriages and inslead the
individual vehicle charges an agreed fare prior to
the journey.

NATIONAL AVERAGE
TWO MILE HACKNEY FARE

TARIFF ONE

IS NOW £6.06

PLEASE NOTE

The councils of Aylesbury Vale, Chiltern, South
Bucks and Wycombe have now amaigamated
1o form Buckinghamshire. This has resutted in
our table being reduced to 359 councils,

The councils of Daventry, Northampton and
South Northamptonshire have now merged to
form a new administrative council of West

Where an (x) appears by a listing, a fare update
has been passed by the council, but our fare
has not increased.

In the case of Cotswold where a (y) appears
alongside the listing, the (y) refers 0 a fare
update but one in which the fare has
decreased for a two mile tariff.

Page 50

Appendix B

TABLE
COLOUR CODE

RISE IN 2018
RISE IN 2017
RISE IN 2016
RISE IN 2015
RISE IN 2014
RISE IN 2013
RISE IN 2012
RISE IN 2011

NO SET FARE

=
=
o
—
>
-
==
>
O
)
=
m
-
=
=
m
(7]
—]
>
o0
-
m

-
=
O
10
1

<
oy
=
by
S
o
=
Q
=
O
3
©
-
D

120¢ 438IN393d




Table Showing 2 mile comparison across Wales

Authority

Caerphilly
Blaenau Gwent
RCT

Torfaen
Newport
Monmouthshire
Swansea
Merthyr
Flintshire
Gwynedd

Vale of Glamorgan
Conwy

Bridgend
Pembrokeshire
Cardiff

Neath Port Talbot
Powys

Wrexham

Ynys Mon
Denbighshire
Ceredigion
Carmarthenshire

Tariff One (2Mile Journey) December 2021

£5.40
£5.20
£5.20
£5.50
£5.60
£5.70
£5.70
£5.50
£5.80
£6.00
£6.00
£6.00
£5.80
£6.30
£6.10
£5.46
£5.40
£5.60
£5.80
£5.60
£5.46
£6.20

Page 51

Appendix C



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 52



Proposals to increase hackney carriage tariff Appendix D

Proposal A

| Feel this industry needs a tariff increase. This is based on the grounds of, It has
been over 3 years since the previous increase, Fuel prices are surging along with
other running costs to name a few. My proposal for the meter increase is for an
approximate 10% rise.

Tariff 1 is currently at £ 3.40 and every subsequent mile is £ 2.00/ 10p every 20th of
a mile

Tariff 1 should start at £3.80 and every subsequent mile being £ 2.20/ 10p every
22nd of a mile.

Tariff 2 is currently at £ 3.90 and every subsequent mile is £ 2.20/ 10p every 22th of
a mile

Tariff 2 should start at £ 4.30 and every subsequent mile being £ 2.50/ 10p every
25th of a mile.

Tariff 3 is currently at £ 4.90 and every subsequent mile is £ 3.30/ 15p every 22th of
a mile

Tariff 3 should start at £ 5.40 and every subsequent mile being £ 3.60/ 15p every
24th of a mile.

Tariff 4 is currently at £ 6.40 and every subsequent mile is £ 4.00/ 20p every 20th of
a mile

Tariff 4 should start at £ 7.20 and every subsequent mile being £ 4.40/ 20p every
22nd of a mile

Tariff 5 is currently at £ 9.40 and every subsequent mile is £ 6.00/ 30p every 20th of
a mile

Tariff 5 should start at £10.40 and every subsequent mile being £7.00/ 35p every
20th of a mile

Waiting time should also be increased to 20p every 30 seconds from 10p every 30
seconds

| also feel that tariff 2 should be amended to 10pm - 6am 7 days a week.

Page 53



Proposals to increase hackney carriage tariff Appendix D

Proposal B

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH TAXI DRIVERS ASSOCIATION

ccbtda@gmail.com CHNSEEENND

Afternoon Mr Morgan,

I have been asked to submit to the Licensing Section a proposal for a meter fare increase.

Members have decided 267 for 3 against that the time has come for a small increase to take
place due to the increased cost of motoring

I"'m sure you will appreciate that fuel costs are at an all time high and drivers are starting to
feel the extra squeeze.

We are of course mindful that we had an increase in 2018 and this was a significant jump in
price.

Please see overleaf for the new proposal.

Can you let me know a timescale as to when it can be submitted for consultation and also
when it might go before the Licensing Committee please?,

I'would like to give the members some idea as to the next stages and when.

Thank yo/in advance,

Cacrphilly County Borough Taxi Drivers Association

c/o MD

Page 54



Proposals to increase hackney carriage tariff Appendix D

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH TAXI DRIVERS ASSOCIATION

ccbtda@gmail.com ~

CURRENT TARIFF

Tariff 1  £3.40 Start
With 1/20 of a mile

Tariff 2 £3.90 Start
With 1/22 of a mile

Tariff 3 £4,90 Start
With 1/22 of a mile

Tariff 4 £6.40 Start
With 1/20 of a mile

Tariff 5 £9.40 Start
With 1/20 of a mile

PROPOSED TARIFF

Tariff 1 £3.50 Start
with 1/22 of & mile

Tariff 2 £4.00 Start
with 1/24 of a mile

Tariff 3 £5.25 Start
with 1/24 of a mile

Tariff4 £6.80 Start
with 1/22 of a mile

Tariff 5 £10.00 Start
with 1/22 of a mile

Waiting time to be increased to 20p per 30 seconds from 10p

Tariff 2 to be implemented from 19:00 hrs on Friday until 07:00 am on Monday

(so tariff 2 all weekend.)

These have been proposed as drivers have stated if they were to work in any other industry
there would be a Monday to Friday PayScale then a different pay scale for Saturday and also

for Sunday working.

Thank you in advance for taking the time to look at this,

Caerphilly County Borough Taxi Drivers Association

o R RO

Page 55



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 56



Consultation exercise with taxi trade APPENDIX E

Request to review the Hackney Carriage
tariff of fares

The Licensing Team has received two proposals to request the revision
of the hackney carriage tariff (fares). You may remember that this was
last revised in 2018. The Tariff will set the maximum amount that can
be charged for a journey in hackney carriage vehicle.

The two proposals A & B are attached for your attention.

«Link to Proposal A
- Link to Proposal B

A comparison of the two proposals which provides a breakdown on the
proposed tariffs based on 1-5mile journeys and 10mile journeys has
been prepared for your information. You can view this by clicking

on the link to Proposal A and B.

Should you wish to comment upon the proposals. Then click on the link
to complete the attached survey.

Onlinesurvey
s i TR

Of the two proposals submitted:

Proposal A

Advocates an increase in waiting time from 10p every 30 seconds to
20p every 30 seconds. Comment is made that Tariff 2 should be
amended to take effect from 22.00hrs until 06.00hrs and not 19.00hrs
until 07.00hrs, 7 days a week.

When completing the survey, you will be asked to consider whether you
agree that tariff 2 should take effect from 22.00hrs until 06.00hrs not
19.00hrs - 07.00hrs, 7 days a week.

Page 57



Consultation exercise with taxi trade APPENDIX E

Proposal B

Advocates an increase in waiting time from 10p every 30 seconds to
20p every 30 seconds. Comment is made that Tariff 2 should be
effective from 19.00hrs on Friday to 07.00hrs on Monday

When completing the survey, you will be asked to consider whether
that Tariff 2 should be effective from 19.00hrs on Friday to 07.00hrs on
Monday.

There is an opportunity in the survey to indicate whether the hackney
carriage tariff should remain the same.

Proposal C

No increase.

Date closes: 12/02/2022

Page 58



Consultation exercise with taxi trade APPENDIX E

Proposals to review the Hackney Carriage tariff of fares.

1.

Do you agree or disagree that the existing tariff of fares should be revised?

Agree
Disagree

Which of the proposals do you support

Proposal A
Proposal B
No Increase C

If you would like to give reasons for your choice, please do so here

Which of the following proposed increase in tariff do you support? Please select one
answer only.

An increase in waiting time from 10p every 30 seconds to 20p every 30 seconds.
No Increase C

If you would like to give reasons for your choice, please do so here
Which of the following options do you support relating to Tariff 2? Please select only one:

Amend Tariff 2 to take effect from 22.00hrs until 06.00hrs, 7 days a week
Amend Tariff 2 to take effect from 19.00hrs on Friday to 07.00hrs on Monday
Maintain current times for Tariff 2, that is 19.00hrs to 07.00hrs

If you would like to give reasons for your choice, please do so here

Ty Penalita
Tredomen
Park
Ystrad
Mynach
Hengoed
CF82 7PG

Page 59



Consultation exercise with taxi trade

Tariff 1

1 Mile £3.40 £3.80 £0.40 11.8
2 Mile £5.40 £6.00 £0.40 111 |
3 Mile £7.40 £8.20 £0.80 10.8
4 Mile £9.40 £10.40 £1.00 10.6
5 Mile £11.40 £12.60 £1.20 10.5
10 Mile £21.40 £23.60 £2.20 10.3
Tariff 2

1 Mile £3.90 £4.30 £0.40 10.3
2 Mile £6.10 £6.80 £0.70 115
3 Mile £8.30 £9.30 £1.00 12
4 Mile £10.50 £11.80 £1.30 12.4
5 Mile £12.70 £14.30 £1.60 12,6
10 Mile £23.70 £26.80 £3.10 131
Tariff 3

1 Mile £4.90 £5.40 £0.50 10.2
2 Mile £8.20 £9.00 £0.80 9.8
3 Mile £11.50 £12.60 £1.10 9.6
4 Mile £14.80 £16.20 £1.40 9.5
5 Mile £18.10 £19.80 £1.70 9.4
10 Mile £34.60 £37.80 £3.20 9.2
Tariff 4

1 Mile £6.40 £7.20 £0.80 12.5
2 Mile £10.40 £11.60 £1.20 115
3 Mile £14.40 £16.00 £1.60 111
4 Mile £18.40 £20.40 £2.00 109
S Mile £22.40 £24.80 £2.40 10.7
10 Mile £42.40 £46.80 £4.40 104

APPENDIX E

Tariff 1

1 Mile £3.40 £3.50  £0.10 29
2 Mile £5.40 £5.70  £0.30 5.6
3 Mile £7.40 £7.90  £0.50 68
4 Mile £9.40 | £10.10  £0.70 7.4
5 Mile £11.40 | £12.30  £0.90 7.9
10Mile | £21.40| £23.30  £1.90 8.9 |
Tariff 2

1 Mile £3.90 £4.00  £0.10 2.6
2 Mile £6.10 £6.40  £0.30 4.9
3 Mile £8.30 £8.80  £0.50 6
4 Mile £10.50  £11.20  £0.70 6.7
5 Mile £1270  £13.60  £0.90 7.1
10Mile | £23.70  £2560  £1.90 8
Tariff 3

1 Mile £4.90 £5.25  £0.35 7.1
2 Mile £8.20 £8.85  £0.65 7.9
3 Mile £11.50 | £1245  £0.95 83
4 Mile £14.80 | £16.05  £1.25 8.7
5 Mile £18.10 | £19.65  £1.55 8.9
10Mile | £34.60  £37.65  £3.05 9.4
Tariff 4

1 Mile £6.40 £6.80  £0.40 6.2
2 Mile £10.40 | £11.20  £0.80 77
3 Mile £14.40 | £1560  £1.20 83
4 Mile £18.40 | £20.00  £1.60 8.7
5 Mile £22.40 | £2440  £2.00 8.9
10Mile | £42.40  £4640  £4.00 9.4

Page 60




Consultation exercise with taxi trade

Tariff 5

1 Mile £9.40 £10.40
2 Mile £15.40 £17.40
3Mile | £2140| £24.40
4 Mile £27.40 £31.40
5 Mile £33.40 £38.40
10 Mile £63.40 £73.40

£1.00
£2.00
£3.00
£4.00
£5.00
£10.00

10.6
13
14

14.6
15

15.8

APPENDIX E
Tariff 5
1 Mile £9.40 £10.00 £0.60
2 Mile £15.40 £16.60 £1.20
3 Mile £21.40 £23.20 £1.80
4 Mile £27.40 £29.80 £2.40
5 Mile £33.40 £36.40 £3.00
10 Mile £63.40 £69.40 £6.00

Page 61

6.4

7.8
8.4
8.8

9.5



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 62



Comparison of proposals submitted by taxi trade

Appendix F

Tariff 1 Proposal A Tariff 1 Proposal B

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed Increase Increase %
1 Mile £3.40 £3.80 £0.40 11.8 1 Mile £3.40 £3.50 £0.10 2.9
2 Mile £5.40 £6.00 £0.60 111 2 Mile £5.40 £5.70 £0.30 5.6
3 Mile £7.40 £8.20 £0.80 10.8 3 Mile £7.40 £7.90 £0.50 6.8
4 Mile £9.40 £10.40 £1.00 10.6 4 Mile £9.40 £10.10 £0.70 7.4
5 Mile £11.40 £12.60 £1.20 10.5 5 Mile £11.40 £12.30 £0.90 7.9
10 Mile £21.40 £23.60 £2.20 10.3 10 Mile £21.40 £23.30 £1.90 8.9
Tariff 2 Tariff 2

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed Increase Increase %
1 Mile £3.90 £4.30 £0.40 10.3 1 Mile £3.90 £4.00 £0.10 2.6
2 Mile £6.10 £6.80 £0.70 11.5 2 Mile £6.10 £6.40 £0.30 49
3 Mile £8.30 £9.30 £1.00 12 3 Mile £8.30 £8.80 £0.50 6
4 Mile £10.50 £11.80 £1.30 12.4 4 Mile £10.50 £11.20 £0.70 6.7
5 Mile £12.70 £14.30 £1.60 12.6 5 Mile £12.70 £13.60 £0.90 7.1
10 Mile £23.70 £26.80 £3.10 13.1 10 Mile £23.70 £25.60 £1.90 8
Tariff 3 Tariff 3

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed Increase Increase %
1 Mile £4.90 £5.40 £0.50 10.2 1 Mile £4.90 £5.25 £0.35 7.1
2 Mile £8.20 £9.00 £0.80 9.8 2 Mile £8.20 £8.85 £0.65 7.9
3 Mile £11.50 £12.60 £1.10 9.6 3 Mile £11.50 £12.45 £0.95 8.3
4 Mile £14.80 £16.20 £1.40 9.5 4 Mile £14.80 £16.05 £1.25 8.7
5 Mile £18.10 £19.80 £1.70 9.4 5 Mile £18.10 £19.65 £1.55 8.9
10 Mile £34.60 £37.80 £3.20 9.2 10 Mile £34.60 £37.65 £3.05 9.4
Tariff 4 Tariff 4

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed Increase Increase %
1 Mile £6.40 £7.20 £0.80 12.5 1 Mile £6.40 £6.80 £0.40 6.2
2 Mile £10.40 £11.60 £1.20 115 2 Mile £10.40 £11.20 £0.80 7.7
3 Mile £14.40 £16.00 £1.60 111 3 Mile £14.40 £15.60 £1.20 8.3
4 Mile £18.40 £20.40 £2.00 10.9 4 Mile £18.40 £20.00 £1.60 8.7
5 Mile £22.40 £24.80 £2.40 10.7 5 Mile £22.40 £24.40 £2.00 8.9
10 Mile £42.40 £46.80 £4.40 10.4 10 Mile £42.40 £46.40 £4.00 9.4
Tariff 5 Tariff 5

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed Increase Increase %
1 Mile £9.40 £10.40 £1.00 10.6 1 Mile £9.40 £10.00 £0.60 6.4
2 Mile £15.40 £17.40 £2.00 13 2 Mile £15.40 £16.60 £1.20 7.8
3 Mile £21.40 £24.40 £3.00 14 3 Mile £21.40 £23.20 £1.80 8.4
4 Mile £27.40 £31.40 £4.00 14.6 4 Mile £27.40 £29.80 £2.40 8.8
5 Mile £33.40 £38.40 £5.00 15 5 Mile £33.40 £36.40 £3.00 9
10 Mile £63.40 £73.40 £10.00 15.8 10 Mile £63.40 £69.40 £6.00 9.5

Page 63



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 64



Proposed revised table of Fares

Appendix G

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL CAERFFILI
FARES FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGES

TAKE NOTICE that the Caerphilly County Borough Council proposes to vary the fares for hackney carriages in the
Caerphilly County Borough, pursuant to its powers under Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976, in the manner set out in the Schedule below.

Any objections to the proposed variation must be made, in writing, to the Head of Protection, Community and Leisure
Services, Council Offices, Penallta House, Tredomen Park, Ystrad Mynach, Hengoed, CF82 7PG

A copy of this Notice shall be held on deposit at these offices for a period of 14 days from the date of publication of
this Notice and shall be open to public inspection between the hours of 9.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. (Monday to Thursday)

and 9.00 a.m. to 4.30 p.m. (Friday) without payment.

SCHEDULE

PRESENT CHARGE

TARIFF 1 (1-4 passengers for hiring begun
between 7.00 am & 7.00pm)

For the first mile or part thereof £3.40
For each subsequent 1/20™ of a mile or part 10p
thereof

TARIFF 2 (1-4 passengers for hiring begun
between 7.00pm & 7.00 am)

For the first mile or part thereof £3.90
For each subsequent 1/22" of a mile or part 10p
thereof

TARIFF 3 (1-4 passengers for hiring on Bank
& Public Holidays and 5-8 passengers for
hiring at all times)

For the first mile or part thereof £4.90
For each subsequent 1/22nd of a mile or part 15p
thereof

TARIFF 4 (1-4 passengers for hiring between
7.00 pm Christmas Eve and 7.00 am on 27t
December and between 7.00 pm New Years
Eve and 7.00 am on 2" January only)

For the first mile or part thereof £6.40
For each subsequent 1/20™ of a mile or part 20p
thereof

PROPOSED CHARGE

TARIFF 1 (1-4 passengers for hiring
between the hours of 7.00 am & 7.00pm
Monday to Friday, outside these days and
times, Tariff 2 applies, not including Bank
Holidays or where Tariff 4 applies.

For the first mile or part thereof

For each subsequent 1/22nd of a mile or part
thereof

TARIFF 2 (1-4 passengers) for hiring
from Friday 7pm and 7am Monday, not
including Bank Holidays or where Tariff
4 applies.

For the first mile or part thereof
For each subsequent 1/24™" of a mile or part
thereof

TARIFF 3 (1-4 passengers for hiring on
Bank & Public Holidays and 5-8
passengers for hiring at all times)

For the first mile or part thereof.

For each subsequent 1/24™ of a mile or part
thereof

TARIFF 4 (1-4 passengers for hiring
between 7.00 pm Christmas Eve and 7.00
am on 27" December and between 7.00
pm New Years Eve and 7.00 am on 2"
January only)

For the first mile or part thereof

For each subsequent 1/22nd of a mile or part
thereof

Page 65

£3.50
10p

£4.00
10p

£5.25
15p

£6.80
20p



Proposed revised table of Fares

TARIFF 5 (5-8 passengers for hiring between
7.00 pm Christmas Eve and 7.00 am on 27
December and between 7.00 pm New Years Eve
and 7.00 am on 2" January only)

For the first mile or part thereof
For each subsequent 1/20™ of a mile or part
thereof

WAITING TIME (Incorporated in each of
the above Tariffs)

For each period of 30 seconds or uncompleted
part thereof

EXTRA CHARGES
N/A incorporated in Tariffs3 &5
Animals carried at the driver’s discretion

(except guide, hearing & other assistance dogs

which will be carried free of charge)
Contamination fee for fouling of the vehicle

JOURNEYS OUTSIDE CAERPHILLY
COUNTY BOROUGH

Appendix G

TARIFF 5 (5-8 passengers for hiring
between 7.00 pm Christmas Eve and 7.00
am on 27" December and between 7.00
pm New Years Eve and 7.00 am on 2"
January only)

£9.40 For the first mile or part thereof
30p For each subsequent 1/22nd of a mile or part
thereof

WAITING TIME (Incorporated in each
of the above Tariffs)

10p For each period of 30 seconds or
uncompleted part thereof

EXTRA CHARGES
N/A incorporated in Tariffs 3 & 5
50p each Animals carried at the driver’s discretion
(except guide, hearing & other assistance
dogs which will be carried free of charge)
£150.00 Contamination fee for fouling of the vehicle

JOURNEYS OUTSIDE CAERPHILLY
COUNTY BOROUGH

£10.00
30p

20p

50p each

£150.00

Fares for journeys ending outside the area of the Caerphilly County Borough and in respect of which no fare or rate of fare was
agreed before the hiring was effected, must not exceed the authorised fare scale as shown above.

Dated: ?? 2022

R. HARTSHORN

Head of Protection, Community and Leisure Services

Page 66



	Agenda
	3 Cynhaliwyd y Cabinet ar 23fed Mawrth 2022.
	4 Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet.
	5 Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif - Cynnig Band B - Adroddiad Gwrthwynebiad Statudol Ar Gyfer: Ysgol Iau Llancaeach/Ysgol Fabanod Llanfabon.
	Atodiad 1.

	6 Cynnydd yn Ffioedd Darparwr Gofal Cymdeithasol 2022/2023.
	7 Cynnig i Gynyddu Tariffau Tocynnau Cerbyd Hacni.
	Atodiad A.
	Atodiad B.
	Atodiad C.
	Atodiad D.
	Atodiad E.
	Atodiad F.
	Atodiad G.


